DOCUMENT RESUME-

ED 106 548

CE 003 718

AUTHOR TITLE INSTITUTION SPONS AGENCY PUB DATE

Payne, Louise Career Education Materials Catalog: Grades 7-12. Powell Public Schools, Wyo. Ryoming State Dept. of Education, Cheyenne.

NOTE -

50p.; For related volumes see CE 003 714-7

EDRS PRICE DESCRIPTORS

MF-\$0.76 HC-\$1.95 PLUS POSTAGE Audiovisual Aids: Books: *Career Education; *Catalogs; High Schools: Information Sources; Instructional Materials; Instructional Materials Centers: Instructional Media: Junior High Schools: *Library Collections; *Occupational Information: Pamphlets: *Resource Guides: Secondary Education Powell (Wyoming)

IDENTIFIERS

ABSTRACT

The catalog is organized to provide information (classification and location) of media and resources for teachers and students in the junior and senior high schools. Directed specifically to teachers in Powell, Wyoming, the materials checklist covers the areas of: (1) professions; (2) education; (3) science; (4) medical; (5) service; (6) communications; (7) transportation; (8) skilled and manual occupations: (9) business and office: (10) sales and service: (11) agriculture; (12) getting and keeping a job; (13) career awareness: (14) cooperative education; and (15) career education programs. (JB)

U S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH.

EDUCATION & WELFARE

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF

EDUCATION

EDUCA

CAREER

EDUCATION

MATERIALS

CATALOG

Secondary Schools School District No. One Powell, Wyoming



CAREER EDUCATION MATERIALS CATALOG GRADES 7-12

POWELL PUBLIC SCHOOLS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 POWELL, WYOMING 82435

J. NEAL LARGE, SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS:

BERYL CHURCHILL LOWELL BAKER RON OHMAN ALAN JONES ROBERT LOFLAND MILES BENNETT HAROLD HANE, CHAIRMAN

ADMINISTRATION:

RAYMOND KARLIN SHERR BLAKE HAROLD MOEWES KENNETH MULLIN JAMES BELL ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT
HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL
CURRICULUM COORDINATOR
ASST. HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

DEVELOPED BY:

LOUISE PAYNE

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR CAREER EDUCATION

MERLIN S. OLSON, DIRECTOR, CAREER EDUCATION FALL OF 1974

PROJECT FUNDED THROUGH PL 90-576, PART D
.
WYCMING STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
DIRECTOR, PAUL SIZEMORE



INTRODUCTION

TEACHING CAREER EDUCATION CONCEPTS IN THE POWELL SCHOOLS REALLY
BEGAN DECADES AGO--WHICH IS TO SAY THAT MUCH OF WHAT CAREER EDUCATION
EMBRACES TODAY HAS BEEN GOING ON FOR YEARS. However, CAREER EDUCATION
CANNOT JUST HAPPEN HAPHAZARDLY. THAT WOULD BE WASTEFUL AND EVENTUALLY
FUTILE. A PLAN MUST BE FORMULATED AND GUIDELINES ESTABLISHED. WITH
THIS IS MIND, IT WAS OUR INTENTION TO DEVELOP A VALUABLE RESOURCE
TODL THAT MIGHT BE USED TO HELP THE TEACHERS AND STUDENTS WITH THE
LOCATION OF MATERIALS THAT ARE AVAILABLE WITHIN THE POWELL SCHOOLS
DEALING WITH CAREER EDUCATION.

THERE ARE MANY WAYS OF ORIENTING STUDENTS TOWARDS CAREERS IN THE WORLD OF WORK. FIELD TRIPS, CLASSROOM SPEAKERS, WORK EXPERIENCE, ALL ARE QUITE VALID, BUT IN MANY CASES CERTAINLY NOT FEASIBLE. THE ANSWER IS MEDIA. THIS CATALOG WAS DEVELOPED IN AN ORGANIZED MANNER SO THAT ALL OF THE FILMSTRIPS, PAMPHLETS, CASSETTE TAPES, RECORDS, BOOKS, SLIDES, ETC., WOULD BE MADE KNOWN TO THE TEACHERS AND STUDENTS IF THEY NEEDED INFORMATION ABOUT A PARTICULAR CAREER OR ITEMS PERTAINING TO THE WORLD OF WORK.

THE CAREER EDUCATION MATERIALS CATALOG MAKES KNOWN WHAT IS AVAILABLE IN THE JUNIOR AND SENIOR HIGH SCHOOLS AND ITS LOCATION. THIS CATALOG CAN HELP EXPOSE STUDENTS TO A WIDER VARIETY OF POTENTIAL CAREERS.

MERLIN S. OLSON, DIRECTOR CAREER EDUCATION



TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION	PAGE
anagrae Levill	
PROFESSIONAL	. 1
LAW ENFORCEMENT	
FEOERAL GOVERNMENT	1
MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT	2
Fireman	2
SOCIAL WORK	33334 5556666
YOUTH WORK	3
MORTICIAN	3
RELIGION	3
EDUCATION	4
LIBRARY SCIENCE	5
Math	5
FOREIGN LANGUAGE	5
Business	6
COACHING	6
	ĕ
Social Studies	2
. Special Education	5
SCIENCE	6
ASTRONOMY, AEROSPACE, METEROLOGY	
Anthropology	7
ATOMIC ENERGY	7
ARCHAEOLOGY	7 7 7 7 8 8 8
BOTANY AND CHEMISTRY	7
Ecology	8
OCEANOGRAPHY	8
RELATEO SCIENCE	8
ENGINEERS AND TECHNOLOGISTS	9
MEOICAL	
HOSPITALS AND HEALTH CARE WORK	10
DENISTRY	11
	12
	12
Nursing	
CHIROPRACTICS	13
OPTOMETRIST	13
ORTHOTICS AND PROSTHETICS	• •
. PATHOLOGY AND AUDIOLOGY	14
PEOIATRICS	14
Pharmacy	14
PODIATRY	15
PSYCHOLOGY AND PSYCHIATRY	15
RADIOLOGICAL AND ELECTROCARDIOGRAPH	15 15 16
MEDICAL TECHNOLOGY	15
THERAPY, REHABILITATION	16
merary Kemasteriation 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	-
SERVICE	./
PERFORMING ARTS	16
Apparel Industry	17
INTERIOR DECORATION	17 18
Home Economics	18
Cosmetology, Barbering	18
ARMED SERVICES	18
FOOD SERVICE, HOTEL/MOTEL	19



5

		IAGE	
	COMMUNICATIONS	20	
	Broadcasting	20	
	JOURNALISM	20	
	Public Service	21	
	PHOTOGRAPHY	21	
٠	GRAPHIC COMMUNICATIONS	22	
	ADVERTISING	22	
	TDANCOODTATION		
	TRANSPORTATION	22	
	AIRLINES	23 24	
	TRUCKING AND AUTOMOTIVE	24	
	RAILROADING	25	
	SKILLED AND MANUAL OCCUPATIONS	,	
	CONSTRUCTION	25	
	BRICKLAYING	25 27	
	·	27	
	ELECTRONICS	27 28	
	AIR CONDITIONING, REFRIGERATION, PLUMBING	20	
	MAINTENANCE	29	
	FLOORING	29	
•	OIL	29	
•			
	BUSINESS AND OFFICE		
	CLERICAL	30	
	ACCOUNTING AND BOOKKEEPING	30	
	COMPUTERS	30 31 31	
	MARKETING, PUBLIC RELATIONS, BANKING, INSURANCE	31	
	SALES AND SERVICE		
	RETAILING	32	
	AGRICULTURE		
	,	a)ı	
	FARMING	<u> </u>	
	VETERINARIAN	32	
	ORESTRY	3 ⁴ 35 35 36	
	AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING AND AGRICULTURE EXTENSION.	36	
	*OFTTING AND WEEDING A 10D	27	
	GETTING AND KEEPING A JOB	37	
	CAREER AWARENESS	39	
	COOPERATIVE EDUCATION	41	
	CAREER EDUCATION PRÓGRAMS	41	
	* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	* * *	¥

KEY TO AUDIO VISUAL MATERIALS

CTT		CASSETTE
/rss	FILMSTRIP	WITH SOUND



PROFESSIONAL

LAW ENFORCEMENT

Books

OUR F.B.I.

POL ICE

THE POLICEMAN

THE U.S. BORDER PATROL

YOUTH AND THE F.B.I.

LOCATION

JUNIOR HIGH I.M.C.

JUNIOR HIGH L.M.C.

JUNIOR HIGH I.M.C.

JUNIOR HIGH I.M.C.

HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY

PAMPHLETS (COPIES OF ALL PAMPHLETS HAVE BEEN PLACED IN THE JR. HIGH IMC, HIGH School Library, and Career Education office)

LAW ENFORCEMENT, PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS DIVISION

CAREERS FOR WOMEN IN LAW ENFORCEMENT, INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF WOMEN POLICE

CAREERS IN THE CRIMINAL JUSTICE SYSTEM, NATIONAL COUNCIL ON CRIME AND DELINQUENCY COURTHOUSE CAREERS, JUNIOR HIGH UNIT, UNION ROCK JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL

LAW AS A CAREER, AMERICAN BAR ASSOCIATION

NATIONAL COUNCIL ON CRIME AND DELINQUENCY, NCCS

AUDIO VISUAL

MUNICIPAL LAW ENFORCEMENT, PROTECTION OF THE PEOPLE

(JUVENILE OFFICER, POLICE INTERN, POLICE LABORA-

TORY TECHNICIAN, PATROLMAN, DETECTIVE)

People Who Work in Science (Labor. Tech.)

YOU AND THE LAW

POLICEMEN AND POLICEWOMEN

STORE DETECTIVE

F.B.I. SPECIAL AGENT

POLICE MAN

POLICE OFFICER

POLICE OFFICER, STATE

LAWYERS

CAREER DEVELOPMENT LABORATORY

POL I CEWOMAN

COURT REPORTER

LAWYER

LOCATION

HIGH SCOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-149

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-158

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-61

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-141

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-394

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-445

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-465

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-445

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-463

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-399

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-504

CTT-510

CTT-521

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT

Books

AMERICA'S SILENT INVESTIGATORS, POSTAL INSPECTORS CAREERS IN THE US DEPARTMENT OF INTERIOR YOUR FUTURE IN FEDERAL GOVERNMENT

LOCATION

JUNIOR HIGH I.M.C. Civics Room, Junior High

JUNIOR HIGH I.M.C.



YOUR DEPARTMENT OF STATE, DEPARTMENT OF STATE

A NEW DIMENSION IN TAXATION, INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

'IRS--A CHANCE FOR TODAY TO BECOME YOUR TOMORROW, IRS

FOSTAL LEADERS, POSTMASTER GENERAL, NEWSPAPER

AUDIO VISUAL

MAIL CARRIERS

POSTAL CLERKS

FEDERAL CIVILIAN GOVERNMENT WORKER

POSTAL CLERK

MAIL CARRIER

LOCATION
HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT
FL-135

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FL-142

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-412

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-411

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-411

MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT

Воокѕ

CAREER OPFORTUNITIES (300 Job Descriptions)
Community Service and Related Specialists

LOCATION

CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JUNIOR HIGH IMC, CAREER ED OFFICE)

CAREERS IN GITY MANAGEMENT, B'NAI B'RITH VOCATION SERVICE

CHALLENGE OF URBAN PLANNING, AIP

CITY MANAGEMENT, INTERNATIONAL CITY MANAGERS ASSOCIATION

COUNCIL MANAGER, INTERNATIONAL CITY MANAGERS ASSOCIATION

ORGANIZATION CHART, CITY OF POWELL

POWELL MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT JOBS, CITY OF POWELL

POWELL, WYOMING, CITY MAP AND STREET GUIDE

PUBLIC MANAGEMENT, INTERNATIONAL CITY MANAGEMENT

PUBLIC SERVICE INSTITUTE, CITY OF CHICAGO

YOUR CAREER, International City Managers Association

AUDIO VISUAL

PEOPLE WHO HELP OTHERS (COMMUNITY ORGANIZER

SANITARIANS

URBAN PLANNER

LOCATION

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT FSS-154 HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-415 HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-476

FIREMAN

30**0**KS

FIREFIGHTING

AUDIO VISUAL

FIREFIGHTERS

FIREFIGHTERS

FIREMAN

CAREER DEVELOPMENT LABORATORY
FIREMAN

LOCATION

JUNIOR HIGH 1.M.C.

LOCATION

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT FL-126
HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-463
HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-465
HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-526



SOCIAL WORK

PAMPHLETS (COPES OF ALL PAHMPHLETS HAVE BEEN PUT IN THE JUNIOR HIGH I.M.C. HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY AND CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE.)

ALCOHOLISM, METROPOLITAN LIFE INSURANCE
EMPHASIS ON CAREERS IN SOCIAL WORK WITH GROUPS
HELP REMODEL THE WORLD FOR TOMORROW, NATIONAL COMMISSION FOR SOCIAL WORK CAREERS
SOCIAL WORK, AMERICAN HUMANICS FOUNDATION
YOU ARE NEEDED, AMERICAN HUMANICS FOUNDATION
SOCIAL SERVICE AIDE PROGRAMS, FAMILY WELFARE, HUMAN SERVICE INSTITUTE OF CHICAGO
UNLOCK POWER OF HUMAN RESOURCES, SOCIAL WORK CAREERS
SOCIAL WORKERS, CALIFORNIA OCCUPATIONAL GUIDE
HELP SAVE THE 70'S, AMERICAN HUMANICS FOUNDATION
WHY CHOOSE SOCIAL WORK, NATIONAL COMMISSION FOR SOCIAL WORK CAREERS
POPEYE AND PUBLIC SERVICE CAREERS, KING COMIC BOOKS

AUDIO VISUAL

LOCATION

REHABILITATION COUNCILORS

SOCIOLOGISTS

SOCIAL WORKER

CAREER DEVELOPMENT LABORATORY
#18 SOCIAL WORKER
SOCIAL SERVICE INTEREST OCCUPATIONS

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-425
HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-409
HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-398

AN DEPARTMENT - CTT-517 HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-369

YOUTH WORK

PAMPHLETS (COPIES OF ALL PAMPHLETS HAVE BEEN PUT IN THE JUNIOR HIGH 1.M.C. HIGH School Library, Career Education Office.)

ELACK IN SCOUTING, NATIONAL GIRL SCOUT ORGANIZATION
COLLEGE JUNIOR'S FIELD WORK LEADS TO CAREER IN GIRL SCOUTING, WASHINGTON ROCK
GIRL SCOUT COUNCILTHE COMMUNITY ACTION CHRONICLE, GIRL SCOUT NATIONAL BRANCH OFFICE
LOOK INTO THE CAREER OF YOUR LIFE, GIRL SCOUTS OF THE U.S.A.
THIS WAY, GIRL SCOUTS OF THE U.S.A.
WHAT WILL SUMMER DO FOR YOU? GIRL SCOUTS OF THE U.S.A.

AUDIO VISUAL RECREATION WORKER

LOCATION
HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT
CTT-440

MORTICIANS

PAMPHLETS (JUNIOR HIGH I.M.C., HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, AND CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE.)

THE VOCATION OF FUNERAL SERVICE, NATIONAL SELECTED MORTICIANS AMERICAN BOARD OF FUNERAL SERVICE EDUCATION

RELIGION

PAMPHLETS (JUNIOR HIGH 1.M.C., HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, AND CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE.)

WANT TO DE ME, TO BELONG, TO LOVE, DEACONESS COMMUNITY OF THE LUTHERAN CHURCH.

AUDIO VISUAL

CLERGYMEN, PROTESTANT

PRIEST, ROMAN CATHOLIC

RABBIS

CAREER DEVELOPMENT LABORATORY #8 MINISTER

LOCATION

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-471 HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-472 HICH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-472

AV DEPARTMENT CTT-507

EDUCATION

BOOKS

YOU CAN WORK IN THE EDUCATION SERVICE, DEITZ TEACHER-INFORMATION ON TEACHING CAREERS TEACHING AS A CAREER HI TEACHER, McLellard, ISABEL CAREERS IN EDUCATION, WYNN RICHARD

· Junior High L.M.C. JUNIOR HIGH CIVICS ROOM JUNIOR HIGH CIVICS ROOM HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY

PAMPHLETS (JUNIOR HIGH 1.M.C., HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, AND CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE)

CAREERS IN HIGHER EDUCATION, NATIONAL CENTER FOR INFORMATION ON CAREERS IN EDUCATION CAREERS IN VOCATIONAL TECHNICAL EDUCATION, National Center for Information on CAREERS IN EDUCATION

TEACHER AIDE, NATIONAL CENTER FOR INFORMATION ON CAREERS IN EDUCATION HIGHER EDUCATION, NATIONAL CENTER FOR INFORMATION ON CAREERS IN EDUCATION EMPLOYMENT SUGGESTIONS FOR INEXPERIENCED TEACHER CANDIDATES, NATIONAL CENTER FOR INFORMATION ON CAREERS IN EDUCATION

TEACHER, COMMUNITY COLLEGE, CALIFORNIA OCCUPATIONAL GUIDE LIBERAL ARTS AND YOUR CAREER, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR TEACHING AS A CAREER, AFT

PRESCHOOL TEACHER, National Center for Information on Careers in Education CAREERS IN PUPIL PERSONNEL SERVICE, NATIONAL CENTER FOR INFORMATION ON CAREERS

IN EDUCATION

FLEMENTARY SCHOOL TEACHER, National Center for Information on Careers in Education SECONDARY SCHOOL TEACHER, NATIONAL CENTER FOR INFORMATION ON CAREERS IN EDUCATION TÉACHER, GENERAL SECONDARY, NATIONAL CENTER FOR INFRANTION ON CAREERS IN EDUCATION SCHOOL COUNSELOR, CALIFORNIA OCCUPATIONAL GUIDE

AUDIO VISUAL

BABYSITTING: THE JOB-THE KIDS

PART ! -- THE JOB

PART 2--THE KIDS

A CAREER IN EDUCATION

A TEACHER CAREER

PEOPLE WHO HELP OTHERS

#3 DAY CARE WORKER

SRA CAREER EXPLORATION -- YOUTH AND ADULTS - #8 LITERARY INTEREST

College Placement Officer

SCHOOL COUNSELOR

TEACHER-COLLEGE, UNIVERSITY

LOCATION

HIGH SCHOOL AV DERAKTMENT FSS-189

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-140

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT FSS-150

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-154

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-162

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-400

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-425

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-475



TEACHER-SECONDARY

TEACHER-KINDERGARTEN, ELEMENTARY

CAREER DEVELOPMENT LABORATORY #10 HIGH SCHOOL TEACHER

#14 PROFESSOR

#26 TEACHING ASSISTANT

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT . CTT-408

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-408

CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE 509

CTT -513

CTT-525

LIBRARY SCIENCE

Books

THE LIBRARY IN HIGH SCHOOL TEACHING, ROSSOFF WHAT A HIGH HEART (FICTION) DELEEUW BRIGHT HERITAGE (FICTION) PROVINES CALLING FOR ISABEL (FICTION) JEFFERIES BEHIND THE SCENES IN THE LIBRARY CHALLENGING CAREERS IN THE LIBRARY WORLD

LOCATION

HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY JUNIOR HIGH I.M.C.

JUNIOR HIGH I.M.C.

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE IN HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JUNIOR HIGH I.M.C., CAREER EDUCA-TION OFFICE.)

OCCUPATIONS IN LIBRARY SCIENCE, U. S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR SPECIAL LIBRARIES ASSOCIATION OF JOB OPPORTUNITIES WHAT IS A SPECIAL LIBRARIAN, SPECIAL LIBRARILES ASSOCIATION

AUDIO VISUAL

LIBRARIANS

LIBRARIANS

CAREER DEVELOPMENT LABORATORY #16 LIBRARIAN

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-443 HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT . AU

GAREER EDUCATION OFFICE CTT . 515

MATH

Books

MONEY MAKES SENSE, KAHN, HANNA WORKING MAKES SENSE, KAHN, HANNA MEASURE UP, KAHN, HERRING, TONG TIME AND TELLING TIME, WILEY MEASUREMENT: A CAREER SKILL, MARIETTA LOCATION

CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE IN HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JR. HIGH I.M.C., CAREER ED. OFFICE' WHY NOT BE A MATHEMATICIAN, INDIANA UNIVERSITY MATH AND YOUR CAREER, U. S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR EMPLOYMENT OUTLOOK FOR MATHEMATICS AND RELATED FIELDS, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

AUDIO VISUAL

MATHEMATICIANS

STATISTICIANS

LOCATION

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-438 HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-438

FOREIGN LANGUAGES

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE IN HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JR. HIGH 1.M.C., CAREER ED. OFFICE) FOREIGN LANGUAGES, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR TRANSLATING FOREIGN LANGUAGE INTO CAREERS, INDIANA UNIVERSITY



BUSINESS

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JR. HIGH IMC, AND CAREER ED OFFICE)
BUSINESS EDUCATION TEACHER, CALIFORNIA OCCUPATIONAL GUIDE

CGACHING

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JR. HIGH IMC, AND CAREER ED OFFICE)

COACH, CALIFORNIA OCCUPATIONAL GUIDE

SOCIAL STUDIES

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JR. HIGH IMC, AND CAREER ED OFFICE) .
SOCIAL SCIENCE AND YOUR CAREER, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

A' 'ID VISUAL GEOGRAPHERS

HISTORIANS

POLITICAL SCIENTIST

LOCATION
HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT
CTT-474
HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT
CTT-474
HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT
CTT-409

SPECIAL EDUCATION

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JR. HIGH IMC, AND CAREER ED OFFICE)
SPECIAL EDUCATION, NATIONAL CENTER FOR INFORMATION ON CAREERS IN EDUCATION
TEACHER OF EXCEPTIONAL CHILDREN, CALIFORNIA OCCUPATIONAL GUIDE

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE HIGH STHOOL LIBRARY, JR. HIGH IMC, CAREER ED OFFICE)
CAREER IN MUSIC THERAPY, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR MUSIC THERAPY

AUDID VISUAL

MUSICIANS AND MUSIC TEACHERS

SINGERS, SINGING TEACHERS

LITERARY, MUSICAL OCCUPATIONS

LOCATION

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMEN: CTT-473

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-432

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-369

SCIENCE

ASTRONOMY, AFROSPACE, METEROLOGY

Books

JOBS IN SCIENCE
YOUR FUTURE IN AEROSPACE TECHNOLOGY
SPACE SCIENCE AND YOU
AMERICANS IN SPACE
ROCKETS AND MISSILES
ROCKE'S THROUGH SPACE
COME TO WORK WITH US IN AEROSPACE

LDCATION

CIVICS RODM, JUNIOR H:GH

JUNIOR HIGH IMC



PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE IN HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JR. HIGH I.M.C., CAREER ED. OFFICE)
WHAT ASTRONOMY IS ABOUT, AMERICAN ASTRONOMICAL SOCIETY
A CAREER IN ASTRONOMY, AMERICAN ASTRONOMICAL SOCIETY
ASTRONOMY AND YOU, EDMUND SCIENTIFIC COMPANY

AUDIO VISUAL

ASTRONOMER -

心ななるい

MÉTEROLOGIST

LOCATION

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-433

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-436

ANTHROPCLOGY

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE IN HIGH SCHOOL LIB.RARY, JR. HIGH I.M.C., CAREER ED. OFFICE)
WHAT IS ANTHROPOLOGY, ANTHROPOLOGICAN ASSOCIATION

AUDIO VISUAL

ANTHROPOLOGIST

LOCATION

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-416

ATOMIC ENERGY

Books

PEACETIME USES OF ATOMIC ENERGY

ALL ABOUT THE ATOM

LOCATION

JR. High I.M.C.

JR. HIGH I.M.C.

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE IN HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JR. HIGH I.M.C., CAREER ED. OFFICE)

CAREERS IN ATOMIC ENERGY, U. S. ATOMIC ENERGY COMMISSION

ATOMIC SCIENTIST, New York Life Insurance Company
NUCLEAR SCIENTIST, New York Life Insurance Company

ARCHAEOLOGY

LOCATION Books JR. HIGH 1.M.C. YOUR FUTURE IN ARCHAEOLOGY THE WONDERFUL WORLD OF ARCHAEOLOGY JR. HIGH [.M.C. ANTHROPOLOGIST AND WHAT THEY DO JR. HIGH I.M.C. JR. HIGH I-M.C. ALL ABOUT ARCHAEOLOGY JR. HIGH I.M.C. GOOD DIGGING EXPLORING THE WORLD OF ARCHAEOLOGY JR. HIGH I.M.C. JR. HIGH I.M.C. UNDERWATER ARCHAEOLOGY ARTA AND ARCHAEOLOGY JR. HIGH I.M.C.

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE IN HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JR. HIGH I.M.C., CAREER ED. OFFICE)
ARCHAEOLOGY AS A CAREER, ARCHAEOLOGICAL INSTITUTE OF AMERICA

BOTANY AND CHEMISTRY

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE IN HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JR. HIGH 1.M.C., CAREER ED. OFFICE)

CAREERS IN BIOCHEMISTRY, AMERICAN SOCIETY OF BIOLOGICAN CHEMISTS

CARTER OPPORTUNITIES IN CHEMISTRY, WESTERN CAROLINA UNIVERSITY

/ //FFERENT CAREER IN CHEMISTRY, CHEMISTRY

PROBE TOMORROW, MANUFACTURING CHEMISTS ASSOCIATION

BOTANY AS A PROFESSION, BOTANICAL SOCIETY OF AMERICA



AU010 VISUAL BIOCHEMIST

CHEMIST

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-435
HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-434

ECOLOGY

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE IN HIGH SCHOOL LIBRAY, JR. HIGH I.M.C., CAREER ED. OPFICE) AIR WE BREATHE, NATIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION BATTLE FOR CLEAN AIR, PUBLIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE CHECKLIST FOR COMMUNITY APPEARANCE, PUBLIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE CAREERS IN WATER POLLUTION CONTROL, WATER POLLUTION CONTROL FEDERATION CURRENT FOCUS, LEAGUE OF WOMEN OUR TROUBLED WATERS, Public Affairs Committee PESTICIDES AND YOUR ENVIRONMENT, NATIONAL WILDLIFE TAKE A LOOK, WYCMING, COMMITTEE FOR COMMUNITY ENVIRONMENT AWARENESS SOLID WASTE CRISIS, ALUMINUM ASSOCIATION WATER POLLUTION CONTROL FEDERATION, WATER POLLUTION CONTROL FEDERATION WYOMING ENVIRONMENT YELLOW PAGES, DIRECTORY OF ENVIRONMENT ASSISTANCE LITTER, SOLID WASTE AND ALUMINUM RECYCLING, THE ALUMINUM ASSOCIATION 1971 EQ INDEX, NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERATION POPEYE AND ENVIRONMENTAL CAREERS, KING COMIC BOOKS EVERYDAY FACTS ABOUT GOOD WATER, MCA EVERYDAY-FACTS ABOUT AIR POLLUTION, MCA

OCEANOGRAPHY

BOOKS
THE OCEAN LABORATORY

OF.EP-SEA WORLD

THE FIRST FIVE FATHOMS
EXPLORING THE WORLD OF OCEANOGRAPHY

LOCATION

JUNIOR HIGH I.M.C.

JUNIOR HIGH I.M.C.

AUDIO VISUAL OCEANOGRAPHER LOCATION
HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT
CTT-436

RELATED SCIENCE

LOCATION Books HOLOGRAPHY JUNIOR HIGH I.M.C. ALL ABOUT SOUND AND ULTRASONICS JUNIOR HIGH I.M.C. MICROBES AT WORK JUNIOR HIGH I.M.C. FRESH WATER FROM SALTY SEAS JUNIOR HIGH I.M.C. BIONICS JUNIOR HIGH I.M.C. YOUR CAREER IN PHYSICS HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY CAREERS IN PHYSICS HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE IN HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JR. HIGH 1.M.C., AND CAREER ED. OF THE CREATIVE SCIENTIST--HIS TRAINING AND HIS ROLE, U.S. Atomic Energy Commission CAREERS IN SCIENCE, NATIONAL BUREAU OF STANDARDS MICROBIOLOGY, AMERICAN SOCIETY OF MICROBIOLOGY SHOULD YOU BE A PHYSICIST, New York Life



SO. YOU WANT TO BE A SCIENTIST
SO YOU WANT TO BE A MARINE SCIENTIST, OCEANOGRAPHIC PUBLICATIONS
USAEC, UNITED STATES ATOMIC ENERGY COMMISSION
WOMEN IN PHYSICS, AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF PHYSICS
POPEYE AND MARINE SCIENCE CAREERS, KING COMIC BOOKS
HORIZONS UNLIMITED, AMERICAN MEDICAL ASSOCIATION
FIND A CAREER THAT COUNTS, HFMA

AUDIO VISUAL

CHALLENGE AND CHANGE

OCCUPATIONS IN ECOLOGY

PEOPLE WHO WORK IN SCIENCE RECORDING ENGINEER, LABORATORY. TECHNICIAN, OCEAN LIFE SCIENTIST

RECYCLING, AN ECOLOGY STUDY
CONSERVING NATURAL RESOURCES
SOLVING SOLIO WASTE DISPOSAL

CAREER EDUCATION IN THE ENVIRONMENT
THE STATE OF OUR ENVIRONMENT
SOLUTIONS TO ENVIRONMENTAL PROBLEMS
CAREER IMPLICATIONS OF SOLUTIONS TO
ENVIRONMENTAL PROBLEMS

SRA CAREER EXPLORATION -- YOUTH AND ADULTS

THE AGE OF ELECTRONICS

AN OVERVIEW OF TECHNICAL EDUCATION

ASSEMBLY OCCUPATIONS (ELECTRONICS)

SCIENTIFIC INTEREST OCCUPATIONS

LIFE SCIENCE

ENGINEERING

ENGINEERING SCIENCE

OPERATING ENGINEERS

GEOLOGISTS

GEOPHYSICISTS

CAREER DEVELOPMENT LABORATORY

#9 RESEARCH SCIENTIST

#29 CIVIL ENGINEERING
ELECTRONICS TECHNICIAN

LOCATION

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-136

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-153

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

Fss-158

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-159

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

SL-24 32

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-162

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-132

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-86

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FL-112

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-367

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-435

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-424

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-475

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-483

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-437

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-437 AV

CTT . 508

277- 528

ENGINEERS AND TECHNOLOGISTS

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE IN HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JR. HIGH 1.M.C., CAREER ED. OFF.CE)
CAREER MOVES AT WESTERN ELECTRIC FOR ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY GRADUATES, Wes. ELEC.
NEW CAREERS IN ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY, ENGINEER'S COUNCIL FOR DEVELOPMENT



FRAMEWORK FOR THE FUTURE, CONSULTING ENGINEERS COUNCIL

A CAREER FOR THE FUTURE, AMERICAN SOCIETY OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERS AMERICAN SOCIETY OF SAFETY ENGINEERS, ASSE IS CIVIL ENGINEERING FOR YOU, AMERICAN SOCIETY OF CIVIL ENGINEERS BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING EDUCATION SUMMARY DIRECTORY, BIAC CAREER OPPORTUNITIES. IN CERAMIC ENGINEERING, AMERICAN SOCIETY A LOOK INTO THE WORLD OF CERAMICS, DEPARTMENT OF CERAMIC ENGINEERING CAN I BE AN ENGINEER. GENERAL MOTORS YOUR CHALLENGE IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING, INSTITUTE OF ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERS WHAT'S IT LIKE TO BE AN ENGINEER, GENERAL ELECTRIC CAREERS IN PETROLEUM ENGINEERING, AIME INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING, DISCIPLINE ON THE MOVE, NEW ENGINEERS WANTED: MORE WOMEN ENGINEERS IN AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING, CAREER GUIDANCE WHY NOT BE AN ENGINEER, CAREERS FOR WOMEN, U. S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR WOMEN IN ENGINEERING, ENGINEERING MANPOWER BULLETIN A PROFILE OF THE WOMAN ENGINEER, SOCIETY OF WOMEN ENGINEERS WOMEN IN ENGINEERING, SWE DO I HAVE ENGINEERING APTITUDE, ECPD ENGINEERING -- A CAREER OF OPPORTUNITY, NAT'L SOCIETY OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS PLANNING YOUR CAREER, GENERAL ELECTRIC TWENTY-FICE TECHNICAL CAREERS YOU CAN LEARN IN TWO YEARS OR LESS WHAT'S IT LIKE TO BE A TECHNICIAN? GENERAL ELECTRIC TEAM WORK, ALLE SO YOU WANT TO GO TO WORK, GENERAL ELECTRIC WHAT'S IT LIKE TO BE A TECHNICIAN? GENERAL ELECTRIC

Books

LOCATION

ROLLING STONES: THE WAY OF LIFE OF A CIVIL ENGINEER JR. HIGH I.M.C. THE WONDERFUL WORLD OF ENGINEERING JR. HIGH I.M.C.

MEDICAL

HOSPITALS AND HEALTH CARE WORK

JOBS IN HEALTH

HEALTH CAREERS GUIDEBOOK

MEDICAL EDUCATION IN THE U.S. AND CANADA

AIM FOR A JOB IN A HOSPITAL

MEDICINE IN ACTION: TODAY AND TOMORROW, HYDE

YOUR CAREER IN MEDICINE, BLEICH

LOCATION

JR. HIGH CIVICS ROOM

JR. HIGH CIVICS ROOM

HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY

HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE IN HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JR. HIGH IMC AND CAREER ED OFFICE.)

HOSPITAL AND HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION, 1973 PETERSON'S GUIDE

CODE OF ETHICS, AMERICAN COLLEGE OF HOSPITAL ADMINISTRATORS

HOSPITAL ENGINEERS, AHA HEALTH CAREERS SERIES

HEALTH WORK, IPD PUBLISHING COMPANY

WHERE TO GET HEALTH CAREER INFORMATION, NATIONAL HEALTH COUNCIL

MEDICAL LIBRARIANSHIP--A PROFESSIONAL CAREER, MEDICAL LIBRARY ASSOCIATION

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH TECHNICIAN, FERRIS STATE COLLEGE

WHAT IS A PUBLIC HEALTH EDUCATOR, SOCIETY FOR PUBLIC HEALTH EDUCATION, INC.

MOUNTAIN STATES REGIONAL MEDICAL PROGRAM, WESTERN INTERSTATE COMMISSION FOR

HIGHER ÉDUCATION



HEALTH CAREERS GUIDETOOK FOR WYO. COUNSELORS AND STUDENTS, MNTN. STATES REGIONAL MEDICAL PROGRAM
EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS IN THE HEALTH FIELD, JOURNAL OF THE AMERICAN HOSP. ASS. (REPRINT) WHEN MIERICANDE SIGN, AMA
FACTS ABOUT THE NEW SPECIALTY OF FAMILY PRACTICE, AAFP FACT SHEET
TODAY'S HOSPITAL, AMA
HORIZONS UNLIMITED, AMA
FIND A CAREER THAT COUNTS--IN HOSPITAL FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT, HFMA

THE HEALTH CARE SYSTEM, AUPHA
HOSPITAL ADMITTING OFFICER, AHA
HEALTH-MAP GUIDE TO CAREERS IN MEDICINE AND ALLIED PROFESSIONS, HEALTH-MAP, LINCOLN UNIV.
HEALTH MAP GUIDE TO FINANCIAL PLANNING, LINCOLN UNIVERSITY
PHYSICIAN SUPPORT PERSONNEL, U. S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH EOUCATION AND WELFARE
JOB DIRECTORY, HEALTH SERVICES AND MENTAL HEALTH ADMINISTRATION
CAREERS THAT COUNT, AMERICAN HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH CONTROL IN MEDICAL CARE FACILITIES
NATIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH, NAT'L ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION
WHERE TO GET HEALTH CAREER INFORMATION, NAT'L HEALTH COUNCIL INC.
HEALTH CAREERS, DEPARTMENT OF LABOR & INOUSTRY BUREAU OF EMPLOYMENT SECURITY

AUDIO VISUAL

HOSPITAL JOB OPPORTUNITIES
OIET CLERK AND FRY COOK, HOSPITAL
AOMINISTRATIVE JOBS, INHALLATION THERAPY
TECHNICIAN, HOSPITAL FOOD SER. WORKER,
MEDICAL ASSISTANT, NUCLEAR TECHNICIAN,
NURSES AIO, NURSE, X-RAY TECHNICIAN

HOSPITAL ATTENDANT

MEDICAL RECORDS LIBRARIAN HOSPITAL ADMINISTRATION

LOCATION

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT FSS-143

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-480 CTT-439 CTT-485

DENISTRY

Fooks

YOUR FUTURE AS A DENTAL HYGIENIST FRONTIERS OF DENTAL SCIENCE

LOCATION

JUNIOR HIGH I.M.C. JUNIOR HIGH I.M.C.

FAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE IN HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JR. HIGH IMC, AND CAREER ED. OFFICE)

ACCREDITED DENTAL SCHOOLS, COUNCIL ON DENTAL EDUCATION

ACCREDITED DENTAL HYGIENE PROGRAMS, ADA

CAREERS IN DENTAL HYGIENE, AMERICAN DENTAL HYGIENISTS ASSOCIATION

AUDIO VISUAL

DENTAL ASSISTANTS

DENTAL HYGIENISTS

DENTAL LAB TECHNICIANS

DENTIST

DENTAL ASSISTANT

DENTAL LAB TECHNICIAN

LOCATION

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT FL-121
HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT FL-122
HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT FL-123
HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-422

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-420

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-420



DENTAL HYGIENTIST

CAREER DEVELOPMENT LABORATORY #4 DENTAL HYGIENIST

THERE'S AN ACTION CAREER AHEAD

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-422 CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE C7T- 504

PAMEFILETS (COPIES AVAILABLE IN HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JR. HIGH IMC, AND CAREER ED. OFFICE) DENTISTRY -- A CHANGING PROFESSION, AMERICAN DENTAL ASSOCIATION DENTAL ADMISSION TESTING PROGRAM, 72-73, AMERICAN DENTAL ASSOCIATION DENTAL HYGIENE APTITUDE TESTING PROGRAM, AMERICAN DENTAL ASSOCIATION FINANCING A DENTAL EDUCATION, ADS FRONTIERS OF DENTAL SCIENCE, NATIONAL SCIENCE TEACHERS ASSOCIATION PROFILES OF A PROFESSION, UNIVERSITY OF OREGON DENTAL SCHOOL

PHYSICIAN

BOOKS

PLANS FOR LIVING -- YOUR GUIDE TO HEALTH AND SAFETY, HUDSON, WEAVER COCTOR ELLEN, BOYLSTON

THE IRON COCTOR, Howes

LOCATION

🚅 CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE IN HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JR. HIGH IMC, CAREER ED. OFFICE) MEET THE FAMILY DOCTOR FOR THE 70's, TODAY'S HEALTH

AUDIC VISUAL

THE WONDERFUL WORLD OF WORK, VOCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

#1 MEDICAL ASSISTANT

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT FSS-169 HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

PHYSICIANS

CTT-423 HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CAREER DEVELO HEAT LABORATURY #12 PHYSILIN

CTT-511

NURSING

Воокз

THE STORY OF NURSING A CAP FOR MARY # 15. MINELE NANCY KIMEALL, YUP I'S VIDE, LAKAN PENNY MARSH, FUBLIE MEALTH NURSE, DEMING SUE MARTON, STUDENT NURSE. BOYLOTON

LOCATION JUNIOR HIGH L.M.C. HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY

Pamphlets (copy available in High School Library, Jr. High 1.M.C. and Career Ed. office) A SECURE JOB, A LIFETIME CAREER AFTER ONE YEAR OF STUDY, NAT'L ASSOCIATION FOR PRACTICAL NURSE EDUCATION COLLEGE EDUCATION: KEY TO A PROFESSIONAL CAREER IN NURSING DEPLARATION OF FUNCTIONS OF THE LICENSED PRACTICAL/VOCATIONAL NURSE, NAT'L ASSOCIATION FOR PRACTICAL NURSE EDUCATION DO YOU WANT TO BE A MURSE? NAT'L LEAGUE FOR NURSING LET'S BE TRACTICAL ABOUT A NURSING CAREER, NAT'L LEAGUE FOR NURSING LOOKING. TO YOUR FUTURE, OPERATING ROOM NURSING TODAY, TOMORROW, ASSOCIATION OF OPERATING ROOM NURSES, INC.



LICENSED PRACTICAL NURSE, NAT'L ASSOCIATION FOR PRACTICAL NURSE EDUCATION NURSES--AT WORK IN THE HEALTH SERVICES AND MENTAL HEALTH ADMINISTRATION, U. S.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND EDUCATION AND WELFARE

NURSE ANESTHETIST CAREER, AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NURSE ANESTHETISTS
PRACTICALLY SPEAKING FOR A NURSING CAREER, NAT'L FEDERATION OF LICENSED
PRACTICAL Nurses

REGISTERED MURSE IN THE PSYCHIATRIC SETTING, NAT'L COMMISSION OF MENTAL HEALTH

RETURN OF THE MIDWIFE, REPRINT FROM NEWSWEEK

SCHOLARSHIPS, FELLOWSHIPS, EDUCATION GRANTS AND LOANS--FOR REGISTERED NURSES,

SCHOLARSHIPS AND LOANS--BEGINNING EDUCATION IN NURSING, NATIONAL LEAGUE FOR NURSING

SCHOOLS OF NURSING/RN, ANA-NUN BOOKLET

SUPPORTIVE NURSING PERSONNEL, AHA

WHAT IS A NURSE-MIDW'FE?, COLLEGE OF NURSE-MIDWIVES

MARICAN HEALTH NURSING, AMERICAN IN OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH NURSING, AMERICAN HEALTH NURSING, AMERIC

AUDIO VISUAL

HOSPITAL JOB OPPORTUNITIES
NURSES AIDE, NURSE

SRA - CAREER EXPLORATION--YOUTH & ADULTS
NURSES AIDE

SO YOU WANT TO LE A NURSE

CAREER DEVELOPMENT LABORATORY
#20 NURSE
LICENSED PRACTICAL NURSE

REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL NURSES

NURSE, EMERGENCY ROOM

NURSE, LICENSED PRACTICAL

NURSE, REGISTERED

NURSE, PEDIATRICS

LOCATION

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT FSS-143

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-162

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS,7160

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT**-**519

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FL-130

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

· FL-144

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-385

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-421

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-421

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

c**T::-**386

CHIROPRACTICS

PAMPHLETS

CHIROPRACTIC, INTERNATION CHIROPRACTORS ASSOCIATION DO YOU KNOW WHERE YOU'RE GOING, LOGAN COLLEGE

AUDIO VISUAL CHIROPRACTORS LOCATION

AV DEPARTMENT, HIGH SCHOOL

CTT-499

OPTOMETRIST

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JR. HIGH IMC, CAREER ED. OFFICE)

WHY NOT BE AN OPTOMETRIST? U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

RICHAT IS AN OPTOMETRIST, AMERICAN OPTOMETRIC ASSOCIATION

19

THE PARAOTOMETRICS, PARAOTOMETRICS GUIDANCE DEPARTMENT CAREERS WITH VISION, AMERICAN OPTOMETRIC ASSOCIATION

AUDIO VISUAL
OPTOMETRISTS

Dispensing Opticians and Optical Laboratory Mechanics

LOCATION
HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT
CTT-419
HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT
FL-124

ORTHOTICS AND PROSTHETICS

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIERARY, JR. HIGH IMC, AND CAREER ED. OFFICE)
WHAT EVERYONE SHOULD KNOW ABOUT PROSTHETICS, PROSTHETIC ASSOCIATION
ASSOCIATE OF ARTS DEGREES IN PROSTHETICS AND ORTHOTICS
MANPOWER SURVEY, AMERICAN ORTHOTIC AND PROSTHETIC ASSOCIATION
ORTHOTICS AND PROSTHETICS AS A CAREER OPPORTUNITY

PATHOLOGY AND AUDIOLOGY

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JR. HIGH IMC, AND CAREER ED. OFFICE)
WOULD YOU BE A PATHOLOGIST, INTERSOCIETY COMMITTEE ON PATHOLOGY INFORMATION
SPEECH PATHOLOGY AND AUDIOLOGY, AMERICAN SPEECH AND HEARING ASSOCIATION
PATHOLOGY, COMMITTEE ON PATHOLOGY INFORMATION
SPEECH PATHOLOGY AND AUDIOLOGY, AMERICAN SPEECH AND HEARING ASSOCIATION
A CAREER IN SPEECH PATHOLOGY AND AUDIOLOGY, DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, EDUCATION
& WELFARE

AUDIO VISUAL
SPEECH PATHOLOGIST AND AUDIOLOGIST

LOCATION
HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT
CTT-417

PEDIATRICS

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JR. HIGH IMC, AND CAREER ED. OFFICE)

A CAREER IN PEDIATRICS, AMERICAN ACADEMY OF PEDIATRICS

PHARMACY

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JUNIOR HIGH IMC, CAREER ED. OFFICE)
WHY NOT BE A PHARMACIST, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
CAREER OPPORTUNITIES IN PHARMACY, AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF COLLEGES OF PHARMACY
YOU IN PHARMACY, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF RETAIL DRUGGISTS
PHARMACY SERVES EVERYONE, AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF COLLEGES OF PHARMACY
SCHOOL OF PHARMACY, UNIVERSITY OF WYOMING
THIS IS THE PROFESSION OF PHARACOLOGY, AMERICAN SOCIETYFOR PHARMACOLOGY AND
EXPERIMENTAL THERAPEUTICS
GENERAL INFORMATION ON THE XAVIER UNIVERSITY COLLEGE OF PHARMACY, XAVIER



AUDIO VISUAL

CAREER DEVELOPMENT LABORATORY
#9 PHARMACIST
PHARMACISTS

LOCATION

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-508
HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-419

PODIATRY

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JUNIOR HIGH IMC, CAREER ED OFFICE)
LITTLE JOHNNY SOREFOOT, AMERICAN PODIATRY ASSOCIATION
PODIATRY EDUCATION, AMERICAN PODIATRY ASSOCIATION
FAMILY FOOT SPECIALIST, AMERICAN PODIATRY ASSOC®ATION

AUDIO VISUAL PODIATRISTS LOCATION
HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT
CTT-499

PSYCHOLOGY AND PSYCHIATRY

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JUNIOR HIGH IMC, CAREER ED OFFICE).

THE CLINICAL PSYCHOLOGIST, NAT'L ASSOCIATION FOR MENTAL HEALTH
THE PSYCHIATRIST, NAT'L ASSOCIATION FOR MENTAL HEALTH
THE REGISTERED NURSE IN THE PSYCHIATRIC SETTING, NAT'L ASSOCIATION FOR MENTAL

HEALTH
THE REHABILITATION COUNSELOR, NAT'L ASSOCIATION FOR MENTAL HEALTH
PSYCHOLOGIST, CALIFORNIA OCCUPATIONAL GUIDE
WHAT IS A PSYCHIATRIST, AMERICAN PSYCHIATRIC ASSOCIATION

AUDIO VISUAL

PSYCHOLOGISTS

SRA CAREER EXPLORATION -- YOUTH AND ADULTS
#9 SOCIAL SERVICE INTEREST
SOCIAL WORKER, MENTAL -LEALTH WORKER
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR

LOCATION

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-440 & HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT FSS-162

RADIOLOGICAL AND ELECTROCARDIOGRAPHS

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JUNIOR HIGH IMC, CAREER ED OFFICE)
RADIOLOGICAL HEALTH SPECIALISTS AND TECHNICIANS--!NDUSTRIAL HYGIENIST, UNITED
STATES ATOMIC ENERGY COMMISSION
TECHNICIANS: ELECTROCARDIOGRAPH AND ELECTROENCEPHALOGRAPH, AMERICAN HOSPITAL
ASSOCIATION

AUDIO VISUAL
RADIOLOGIC TECHNOLOGIST

LOCATION
HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT
CTT-439

-MEDICAL TECHNOLOGY

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JUNIOR HIGH IMC, CAREER ED OFFICE)

AAMA CERTIFICATION EXAMINATION, AAMA

A CAREER IN MEDICAL ASSISTING, AAMA

21

ANSWERS TO YOUR QUESTIONS ABOUT AN EXCITING CAREER IN MEDICAL TECHNOLOGY, AMT ARE YOU DREAMING OF A CAREER IN MEDICAL SCIENCE CAREERS IN THE MEDICAL LABORATORY, AMA CAREERS IN TECHNICAL OCCUPATION, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, EDUCATION & WELFARE DESCRIPTION OF MEDICAL ASSISTANT COURSE CONTENT MEDICAL ILLUSTRATION, AMI OPPORTUNITIES UNLIMITED, AMT WANTED: MEDICAL TECHNOLOGIST, Public Affairs Pamphlets

AUDIO VISUAL

COMPASSION FOR PEOPLE

HOSPITAL JOB OPPORTUNITIES
INHALLATION THERAPY TECH., MEDICAL
ASSISTANT, NUCLEAR TECHNICIAN TRAINEE

X-RAY TECHNICIAN

PEOPLE WHO HELP OTHERS
#4 PHYSICAL THERAPIST

THE WONDERFUL WORLD OF WORK

VOCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES, PART 1

MEDICAL ASSISTANT
OCCUPATIONAL THERAPIST
PHYSICAL THERAPIST
MEDICAL LAB TECHNOLOGISTS

CAREER DEVELOPMENT LABORATORY
MEDICAL TLCHNOLOGIST
PHYSICAL THERAPIST
MEDICAL LABORATURY WORKER

LOCATION

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT FSS-138
HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT FSS-143

....

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-169'

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-418

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FL-136

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-512 CTT-512 CTT-417

THERAPY, REHABILITATION

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JUNIC: HIGH IMC, CAREER ED OFFICE)

THE RECREATIONAL THERAPIST, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR MENTAL HEALTH

OCCUPATIONAL THERAPIST, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR MENTAL HEALTH

SO YOU ARE GOING TO SUPERVISE A MENTALLY RETARDED EMPLOYEE, U.S. DEPARTMENT

OF HEALTH, EDUCATION & WELFARE

FOR THE DISABLED-HELP THROUGH REHABILITATION, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, EDUCATION AND WELFARE

CAREERS IN PHYSICAL THERAPY, AMERICAN PHYSICAL THERAPY ASSOCIATION

HOPE FOR THE FUTURE, CAREERS IN REHABILITATION, NATIONAL EASTER SEAL SOCIETY

WANT TO HELP MAKE THE WORLD BETTER, NATIONAL EASTER SEAL SOCIETY

REHABILITATION SERVICES ADMINISTRATION PROGRAMS, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALT',

EDUCATION AND WELFARE.

THE OCCUPATIONAL THERAPIST. NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR MENTAL HEALTH

OCCUPATIONAL THERAPIST. CALIFORNIA OCCUPATIONAL GUIDE

SERVICE

PERFORMING ARTS

BOOKS
YOUR FUTURE IN ARCHITECTURE, ROTH

LOCATION
JUNIOR HIGH I.M.C.



PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JUNIOR HIGH IMC, CAREER ED OFFICE) ARCHITECTURE, THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS ACCREDITED SCHOOLS OF ARCHITECTURE, NAT'L ARCHITECTURAL ACCREDITING BOARD THE SCHOOL OF ARCHITECTURE AND URBAN DESIGN SHOULD YOU BE AN ARCHITECT, NEW YORK LIFE THE SOCIETY OF NAVAL ARCHITECTS AND MARINE ENGINEERS, SOCIETY OF NAVAL THE STANDARD OF ETHICAL PRACTICE, AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS

AUDIO VISUAL

THE NATIONS BUILDERS

ARCHITECT

DRAFTSMAN

ARCHITECT, LANDSCAPE

CAREER DEVELOPMENT LABORATORY ARCHITECT

LOCATION

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-151

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-401

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-407

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-399

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-521

APPAREL INDUSTRY

BODKS YOUR FUTURE IN FASHION DESIGN JUNIOR HIGH I.M.C. CAREERS IN THE WORLD OF FASHION, CURTIS. FASHION FOR CINDERELLA, VITRAY LINDA VALE, FASHION DESIGNER, HANDCOCK COVER GIRL, JUDSON KATE BRENNAN, MODEL, DALY

AUDIO VISUAL

PEOPLE WHO INFLUENCE OTHERS CREATIVE DIRECTOR #3

MODELS

CAREER DEVELOPMENT LABORATORY FASHION MODEL

CAREERS IN FASHION INDUSTRY

HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY

LOCATION

HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY

LOCATION

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-155

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-442

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-502

FSS-122

INTERIOR DECORATION

Books OPPORTUNITIES IN INTERIOR DECORATION

LOCATION JUNIOR HIGH I.M.C.

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JUNIOR HIGH I.M.C., CAREER ED OFFICE) INFORMATION BULLETING AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF INTERIOR DESIGNERS, ALID

AUDIO VISUAL INTERIOR DECORATOR

LOCATION HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-431



HOME ECONOMICS

Books

LOOKING FORWARD TO A CAREER IN HOME ECONOMICS
YOUR FUTURE AS A HOME ECONIMIST, PARIS

JUNIOR HIGH T.M.C. HOME EC COTTAGE

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JUNIOR HIGH IMC, CAREER ED OFFICE)
WONDERFUL WORLD OF HOME ECONOMICS, AMERICAN HOME ECONOMICS ASSOCIATION

CAREERS IN FAMILY ECONOMICS -- HOME MANAGEMENT

CAREERS IN FAMILY RELATIONS AND CHILD DEVELOPMENT

CAREERS IN FOOD AND NUTRITION

CAREERS IN HOME ECONOMICS EDUCATION

CAREERS IN HOUSING, FURNISHINGS AND EQUIPMENT

CAREERS IN INSTITUTION ADMINISTRATION

CAREERS IN TEXTILES AND CLOTHING

CAREERS IN REHABILITATION

CAREERS PN ART

A CAREER FOR YOU, Home DEMONSTRATION AGENT, CODY, WYOMING POPEYE CONSUMERS AND HOMEMAKING CAREERS, KING COMICS

AUDIO VISUAL

HOME ECONOMIST

LOCATION

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-400

COSMETOLOGY, BARBERING

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JUNIOR HIGH IMC, CAREER ED OFFICE)
BEAUTICIANS, BARBERS AND FASHION MODELS, REGIONAL INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION

HAIRDRESSING AND COSMETOLOGY, NATIONAL BEAUTY CAREER CENTER

A PROFITABLE CAREER IN BARBERING AND MAN'S HAIRSTYLING AWAITS YOU, NATIONAL CAREER CENTER

AUDIO VISUAL

COSMETOLOGISTS

PARBER

CAREER DEVELOPMENT LABORATORY
COSMETOLOGIST

LOCATION

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-447

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-447

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-519

ARMED SERVICES

Boors

U.S. MILITARY ACADEMY

THE PEACE CORPS

THE WEST POINT STORY

THE PEACE CORPS: AMBASSADORS OF GOOD WILL

THE REAL BOOK ABOUT OUR ARMED FORCES

THE STORY OF THE U.S. MARINES

THE STORY OF THE PARATROOPS

ALL ABOUT THE U.S. NAVY

ROOKIE RESERVIST, THOMSEN

LOCATION

CIVICS ROOM, JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL

CIVICS ROOM, JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL

JUNIOR HIGH I-M.C.

JUNIOR HIGH I.M.C.

HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY



AUDIO VISUAL CAREER DEVELOPMENT LAB

LOCATION HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-520

LOCATION

FOOD SERVICE, HOTEL MOTEL

AIM FOR A JOB IN RESTAURANT AND FOOD

JUNIOR HIGH I-M.C.

PAMPHLETS (COPIESTAVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JUNIOR HIGH IMC, AND CAREER EO OFFICE) ASSOCIATED RETAIL PAKERS OF AMERICA, U. S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR A BAKER IS, ASSOCIATED RETAIL BAKERS OF AMERICA CELLAR FOREMAN, STATE OF CALIFORNIA OCCUPATIONAL GUIDE ENOLOGIST; STATE OF CALIFORNIA OCCUPATIONAL GUIDE FOOD SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY -- A CAREER FOR YOU, INSTITUTE OF FOOD TECHNOLOGISTS FOOD SERVICE TRAINING PRODUCTS CATALOG, RESTAURANT-HOTEL ALOS INC. FOOD FIELD IN COMIC BOOK FORM LOOKING FOR A CAREER, NAT'L ASSOCIATION OF FOOD CHAINS NEW DIRECTIONS AHEAD, NATIONAL DAIRY COUNCIL MEAT CUTTING, AMALGAMATEO MEAT CUTTERS . MEATCUTTER, CHRONICLE GUIOANCE PUBLICATIONS MEAT PACKING WORKERS, OCCUPATIONAL BRIEF SUPERMARKET MANAGEMENT PROGRAM, SUPERMARKET MANAGEMENT WOULD YOU LIKE TO OWN YOUR OWN BUSINESS SOME DAY, NAT'L ASSOCIATION OF RETAIL GROCERS VINEYARD MANAGER, CALIFORNIA OCCUPATIONAL GUIDE HOTEL-MOTEL MANAGEMENT YOUR CAREER IN THE HOTEL-MOTEL INDUSTRY; AMERICAN HOTEL & MOTEL ASSOCIATION A BRIGHT FUTURE, NATIONAL EXECUTIVE HOUSEKEEPERS ASSOCIATION

AUDIO VISUAL A NEW HORIZON: CAREERS IN SCHOOL FOOD SERVICE

PEOPLE WHO MAKE THINGS #3 CHEF PEOPLE WHO ORGANIZE FACTS #3 BAKERY FORWOMAN THE WONDERFUL WORLD OF WORK VOCATION OPPORTUNITIES, PART ! Соок COOKS AND CHEFS

COOKS AND CHEFS

WAITRESSES AND WAITERS

DIETICIAN

EXECUTIVE CHEF

HOTEL CLERK

RESTAURANT MANAGER

CAREER DEVELOPMENT LABORATORY DIETICIAN WALTER

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT FSS-94 HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT FSS-156 HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT FSS-157

LOCATION

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT FSS-169

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT FL-118 HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT FL-156 HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-485 HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-381

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-498

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT стт-388 HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-511 CTT-522



COMMUNICAT!ONS

BROADCAST ING

BOOKS
YOU CAN WORK IN THE COMMUNICATIONS INDUSTRY, DIETZ

YOUR FUTURE IN BROADCASTING, RIDER TERRY'S TELEVISION CAREER, HOLLOWAY LOCATION
JUNIOR HIGH I.M.C.

JUNIOR HIGH I.M.C. HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY), JUNIOR HIGH IMC, CAREER ED OFFICE)

A CENTURY OF COMMUNICATIONS SERVICE, WESTERN ELECTRIC
CAREER MOVES AT WESTERN ELECTRIC, WESTERN ELECTRIC
FUTURES, WESTERN ELECTRIC
AMATEUR RADIO, AMERICAN RADIO RELAY LEAGUE, INC.
BROADCASTING, CAREERS IN BROADCAST NEWS, RADIO TELEVISION NEWS DIRECTORS ASSOC.
CAREERS FOR WOMEN IN BROADCASTING, AMERICAN WOMEN IN RADIO AND TELEVISION, INC.

AUDIO VISUAL

PEOPLE WHO WORK IN SCIENCE

THE WORLD OF WORK:

VCCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES PART II #8 TV AND RADIO REPAIR

PEOPLE WHO ORGANIZE FACTS
#4 TV SPORTS EDITOR

TELEVISION AND RADIO SERVICE TECHNICIANS

COMPOSING ROOM OCCUPATIONS

BROADCASTING TECHNICIAN

MOTION PICTURE PROJECTIONIST

RADIA OPERATOR, GROUND

RADIO, TV. ANNOUNCERS

RADIG, TY TECHNICIANS

CAREER PEVELOPMENT LABORATORY
RADIC BROADCASTER
RECORD PRODUCER

LOCATION

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT FSS-158

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-109

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-157

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FL-152

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-493

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-460

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-494

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-495

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-460

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-450

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-505

CTT-524

JOURNAL ISM

RCOKS

YOU CAN WORK IN THE COMMUNICATIONS INDUSTRY

JOBS IN PUBLISHING

YOUR FUTURE IN JOURNALISM

YOUR FUTURE IN PRINTING

YOUR CAREER IN JOURNALISM

CCMMUNICATIONS IN THE WORLD OF THE FUTURE

LOCATION

JUNIOR HIGH I.M.C.

CIVIES ROOM, JUNIOR HIGH

JR. HIGH I.M.C.

JR. HIGH I.M.C.

JR. HIGH I-M.C.

JR. HIGH I.M.C.

PAMPHLETS (AVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JUNIOR HIGH IMC, AND CAREZE ED OFFICE)

THE BIG STORY, HEADLINE CLUB OF CHICAGO, NATIONAL PROFESSIONAL JOURNALISM SCHOLARSHIP GUIDE, NEWPARER FUND



YOUR FUTURE IN DAILY NEWSPAPERS, AMERICAN NEWSPAPER PUBLISHERS ASSOCIATION YOUR CAREER IN BOOKBINDING, BINDERS CORPORATION CAREERS FOR WOMEN-WHY NOT BE A TECHNICAL WRITER, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

AUDIO VISUAL

PEOPLE WHO INFLUENCE OTHERS

#3 CREATIVE DIRECTOR

THE WORLD OF WORK, VOCATION OPPORTUNITIES

PART 11, #4 PRINTER

SRA CAREER EXPLORATION-YOUTH & ADULTS

#6 PERSUASIVE INTEREST

COMMERCIAL ARTIST

NEWSPAPER REPORTER

PRINTING PRESSMAN

CAREER DEVELOPMENT LABORATORY
EDITOR
COMMERCIAL ARTIST
REPORTER

LOCATION

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT FSS-155 HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-170

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-162 HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-432

HAGH- SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

·CTT-407

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-455

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-515 CTT-516 CTT-518

PUBLIC SERVICE

AUDIO VISUAL

UTILITIES AND COMMUNICATIONS

1. USING THE TELEPHONE

2. MAIL SERVICE

TELEPHONE CRAFTSMEN

TELEPHONE AND PBX INSTALLERS AND REPAIRMAN

TELEPHONE CRAFTSMAN

TELEPHONE EQUIPMENT INSTALLER

TELEPHONE LINEMAN--CABLE SPLICER

TELEPHONE OPERATER

TELEPHONE REPAIR INSTALLER

TELEGRAPHER

CAREER DEVELOPMENT LABORATORY
TELEPHONE OPERATOR

LOCATION

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT FSS-164

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FL-150

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

-L-151

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-461

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-461

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-414

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

·CTT-404

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-414

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-497

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-510

PHOTOGRAPHY

Books.

THE REAL BOOK ABOUT PHOTOGRAPHY
AIM FOR A JOB IN GRAPHIC ARTS, DESIGN
YOUR FUTURE, IN PHOTOGRAPHY
OPPORTUNITIES IN PHOTOGRAPHY

LOCATION

JUNIOR HIGH IMC

JUNIOR HIGH IMC

JUNIOR HIGH IMC

JUNIOR HIGH IMC



PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JR. HIGH IMC, CAREER ED OFFICE)

CAREERS IN PHOTOGRAPHY, JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL UNIT, ORANGE COUNTY CAREER DEVELOP'
FOCUS ON YOUR FUTURE, PROFESSIONAL PHOTOGRAPHERS OF AMERICA
PHOTOGRAPHY IS...EASTMAN KODAK COMPANY
WORLDS WITHIN WORLDS, EASTMAN KODAK COMPANY

AUDIO VISUAL

"PHOTOGRAPHY IS...."

WORLDS WITHIN WORLDS

IDEAS WON'T KEEP

PHOTOGRAPHERS

PHOTOGRAPHER

CAREER DEVELOPMENT LABORATORY

PHOTOGRAPHER

LOCATION

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

SL-29

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

SL-30

HIGH SCHOOL-AV DEPAREMENT

SL-31

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FL-140

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-442

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-524

GRAPHIC COMMUNICATIONS

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JR. HIGH IMC, AND CAREER ED OFFICE)

ANSWERS TO SOME QUESTIONS ABOUT CAREERS IN GRAPHIC COMMUNICATIONS, EDUCATION

COUNCIL OF THE GRAPHIC ARTS INDUSTRY

CAREERS IN GRAPHIC COMMUNICATIONS, EDUCATION COUNCIL OF THE GRAPHIC ARTS INDUSTRY

CAREERS IN PRINTING, ROCHESTER INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY |

IDEAS WON'T KEEP, SOMETHING MUST BE DONE WITH THEM, EASTMAN KODAK COMPANY

IS GRAPHIC ARTS THE CAREER FOR YOU? GRAPHIC ARTS INDUSTRY NAT. SCH. PROGRAM

TECHNICAL SCHOOLS, COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES, GRAPHIC ARTS INDUSTRY

WHAT IS GRAPHIC COMMUNICATIONS, SOUTHERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY

AUDIO VISUAL

LITHOGRAPHER

PHOTOGRAPHIC LAB OCCUPATIONS

PHOTO LAB TECHNICIANS

PHOTO ENGRAVER

LOCATION

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-455

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-494

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-467

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-456

ADVERTISING

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JR. HIGH IMC, AND CAREER ED OFFICE)
ADVERTISING: A CAREER OF ACTION, AMER. ASSOCIATION OF ADVERTISING AGENCIES
EDUCATION FOR ADVERTISING CAREERS, AMER. ASSOCIATION OF ADVERTISING AGENCIES
YOUR CAREER AS A DIRECT MAIL COPY WRITER, DIRECT MAIL EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION
YOUR COMPUTER CAREER IN DIRECT MAIL
YOUR CAREER IN DIRECT MAIL



TRANSPORTATION

AIRLINES

Books LOCATION JUNIOR HIGH I.M.C. YOU CAN WORK IN THE TRANSPORTATION INDUSTRY YOUR FUTURE AS AN AIRLINE STEWARD/STEWARDESS JUNIOR HIGH 1.M.C. JUNIOR HIGH 1.M.C. AIRLINE STEWARDESS FLIGHT: TODAY AND TOMORROW JUNIOR HIGH I.M.C. YOUR CAREER IN THE WORLD OF TRAVEL JUNIOR HIGH I.M.C. YOUR CAREER IN THE AEROSPACE INDUSTRY JUNIOR HIGH I.M.C. HOSTESS IN THE SKY HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY SKYGIRL HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JR. HIGH IMC, AND CAREER ED OFFICE)
AIRWORTHY, GENERAL AVIATION
ARE YOU GEARED FOR THE JOB?
CAREER OPPORTUNITIES IN--TRANSPORTATION AND TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT, College of
ADVANCED TRAFFIC
DELTA AIR LINES INC., PILOT INFORMATION SHEET
DELTA AIR LINES NEWS, STEWARDESS/STEWARD CAREER FACT SHEET
GO!NG UP, GENERAL AVIATION
HELP MATE, GENERAL AVIATION
IN THESE HANDS, DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, FAA
SKY-SCHOOL, DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, FAA
OPPORTUNITIES WITH DELTA
YOUR CAREER WITH THE AIRLINES, AIR TRANSPORT ASSOCIATION

AUDIO VISUAL

CAREERS IN AEROSPACE

JET CAPTAIN, JET ENGINE MECHANIC

STEWARDESS, AEROSPACE SALES REPRESENTIVE

PEOPLE WHO MAKE THINGS

AIRPLANE MECHANIC

STEWARDESS

AIRCRAFT MECHANIC

AIRLINE INSTRUCTOR (RESERVATIONS)

AIRLINE TICKET AGENT

A: RLINE DISPATCHER

FLICHT ENGINEER

AIP TRAFFIC CONTROLLER

: 'LCTS--CO-PILOTS

A'R TRAFFIC CONTROLLER

STEWARDESS

REER DEVELOPMENT LABORATORY COMMERCIAL PILOT

LOCATION

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT FSS-135

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-156

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FL-109

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FL-148

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-451

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-383

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-391

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-451

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-452

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-373

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-453

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-495

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-452

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT**-**513

TRUCKING AND AUTOMOTIVE

Books

AIM FOR A JOB IN THE TRUCKING INDUSTRY AUTO SERVICE AND REPAIR, STOCKEL JOHN LEVERON, AUTO MECHANIC

EOLLETT VOCATIONAL READING SERIES YOUR FUTURE IN THE AUTOMOTIVE INDUSTRY A CAR IS BORN
MOTORS AND ENGINES AND HOW THEY WORK

LOCATION

JUNIOR HIGH I.M.C. HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE

Junior High 1.M.C. Civics Room, Junior High Junior High 1.M.C.

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JR. HIGH 1.M.C., AND CAREER EO. OFFICE)
THE AUTOMOTIVE DIAGNOSTICIAN, J. C. PENNEY COMPANY
FOR CAREERS, FORO MOTOR COMPANY
TRUCK DRIVERS DICTIONARY, AMERICAN TRUCKING ASSOCIATION
OPPORTUNITIES IN THE TRUCKING INDUSTRY, AMERICAN TRUCKING ASSOCIATION
CAREER OPPORTUNITIES, Northwest lowa Vocational School
HEAVY EQUIPMENT, TRUCK AND DIESEL MECHANICS, AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE
SPECIALIST, AUTO MECHANICS, AUTO BOOY REPAIR

AUDIO VISUAL .

UTILITIES AND COMMUNICATIONS
TRANSPORTATION SERIES
AUTOMOTIVE BODY REPAIRMAN

LOCAL TRUCKDRIVERS

TRUCKDRIVER

OVER-THE-ROAD TRUCKDRIVERS
TRUCK MAINTENANCE MAN

TRUCK MECHANIC AND BUS MECHANIC

AUTOMOBILE MECHANIC

GASOLINE SERVICE STATION ATTENDANT

LOCAL TRANSIT BUS DRIVERS

AUTO BOOY REPAIRMAN

AUTO BODY REPAIR AND PAINTERS

AUTO MECHANIC

AUTO PARTS COUNTERMAN

AUTO SALESMAN

AUTO SERVICE ADVISOR BUS DRIVER, INTERCITY

BUS DRIVER, LOCAL

LOCATION

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-164

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FL-113

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FL-133

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-486

FL-138

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-392

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FL-154

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FL-1,14

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FL-128

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FL-132

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-448

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-470

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-448

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-404

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-406

CTT-406

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-487

HIGH SCHOPL AY DEPARTMENT

CTT-459



TAXI DRIVER

INDUSTRIAL TRAFFIC MANAGER

DIESEL MECHANIC

MECHANIC, TRUCK AND BUS

CAREER DEVELOPMENT LABORATORY
AUTO MECHANIC

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-459
HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-397
HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-402
HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-497.
HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-523

RAILROADING

Books

YOUR FUTURE IN RAILROADING

LOCATION

JUNIOR HIGH I.M.C.

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JR. HIGH I.M.C., CAREER ED OFFICE)
THE HUMAN SIDE OF RAILROADING, ASSOCIATION OF AMERICAN RAILROADS
A SHARP DEAL FOR UNCLE SAM, RAILROAD LAND GRANTS, ASSOCIATION OF AMER. RAILROADS
RAILROAD QUIZ, ASSOCIATION OF AMERICAN RAILROADS
RAILROADS NOW, ASSOCIATION OF AMERICAN RAILROADS
POPEYE AND TRANSPORTATION CAREERS, KING COMIC BOOKS

AUDIO VISUAL

BRAKEMAN

CONDUCTOR

LOCOMOTIVE ENGINEER

FREIGHT CHECKER

LOCATION

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-497 HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-496 HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-496 HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-382

CONSTRUCTION

SKILLED AND MANUAL OCCUPATIONS

Books

EXPLORING DRAFTING, JOHN WALKER
MACHINING FUNDAMENTALS, JOHN WALKER
MODERN WOODWORKING, WILLIS WAGNER
BLUEPRINT READING FOR INDUSTRY, W.C. BROWN
JOB GRADING STANDARD FOR PATTERNMAKERS
JOB GRADING STANDARDS FOR PAINTERS
JOB GRADING STANDARDS FOR CARPENTERS
INDUSTRIAL ARTS ENRICHMENT EXPERIENCES IN
ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS
AIM FOR A JOB IN A BUILDING TRADE, D.F. DALY
AIM FOR A JOB IN WELDING
LOOKING FORWARD TO A CAREER IN THE BUILDING
TRADES, GALEN MCKIBBEN
EXPLORING METALWORKING, JOHN WALKER
INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS, RONALD BAIRD

LOCATION

CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE

CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE JUNIOR HIGH 1.M.C. JUNIOR HIGH 1.M.C.

JUNIOR HIGH I.M.C. HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY



Š.

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JUNIOR HIGH IMC, CAREER EO OFFICE)

BUILDING AMERICA, ASSOCIATED GENERAL CONTRACTORS OF AMERICA

CONSTRUCTION, A MAN'S WORK, ASSOCIATED GENERAL CONTRACTORS OF AMERICA

HOW TO CHOOSE AND USE TOOLS, STANLEY TOOLS

AUDIO VISUAL

BUILDING TRADE WORKERS

EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITIES

THE NATIONS BUILDERS

LIKING YOUR JOB AND YOUR LIFE

PEOPLE WHO MAKE THINGS
#4 MODEL BUILDERS
WHAT IS AN APPLICATION MECHANIC

MIG AND TIG ALUMINUM WELDING

CARPENTER

CARPENTER

CONSTRUCTION LABORER

DRAFTSMAN

PAINTERS AND PAPERHANGERS

ROOFER

ROOFER

STONEMASON

CARPENTERS

CEMENT MASON

PAINTERS AND PAPERHANGERS

ALL-AROUND MACHINIST

GLAZIERS

SHEET METAL WORKER

MARBLE SETTER

MILLWRIGHT

LATHERS

LOCATION
HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-133

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-141

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-151

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-89

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-156

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-165

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-146

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-462

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-466

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-457

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-407

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-483

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-484

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-466

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-449

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FL-116

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FL-117

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FL-139

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FL-110

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FL-129

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FL-147

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-482

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-450

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-482



MACHINIST

MACHINIST

MACHINE TOOL OPERATOR

ELEVATOR CONSTRUCTION

SURVEYORS

COMMERCIAL PAINTER

CONSTRUCTION LABORER

GLAZIERS

SHEET METAL WORKER

STRUCTURAL STEEL WORKER

SURVEYOR

TOOL AND DYE MAKER

TOOL AND DYE MAKER

CAREER DEVELOPMENT LABORATORY TOOL AND DYE MAKER

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-469

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

· стт-488

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

·стт-488

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-481

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FL-149

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-464

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-457

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-410

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-484

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-449

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-398

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT⊂468

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-489

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-525

BRICKLAYING

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JUNIOR HIGH IMC, CAREER ED OFFICE) BRICKLAYING, BRICK INSTITUTE OF AMERICA

AUDIO VISUAL

BRICKLAYER

BRICKLAYER

LOCATION

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FL-115

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-462

ELECTRONICS

Books

EXPLORING ELECTRONICS, GERRISH JOB GRADING STANDARDS FOR PATTERNMAKERS JOB GRADING STDS. FOR ELEC. MECHANIC PRIVATE TRADE AND TECHNICAL SCHOOLS IN WYO. AIM FOR A JOB AS AN ELECTRONICS TECHNICIAN

LOCATION

HIGH SCHOOL, PHYSICS DEPARTMENT CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE

CIVI#S ROOM, JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL

JUNIOR HIGH IMC



PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JR. HIGH IMC, CAREER EO OFFICE) POWER LINEMAN, NORTHWEST JOWA VOCATIONAL SCHOOL ELECTRICIAN, NORTHWEST IOWA VOCATION SCHOOL ELECTRO SPECIALIST, NORTHWEST IOWA VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DIRECTORY -- NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF TRADE AND TECHNICAL SCHOOLS

Audio Visual LOCATION HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT THE AGE OF ELECTRONICS FSS-132 AN OVERVIEW OF TECHNICAL EDUCATION -HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT FSS-86 THE WORLO OF WORK: VOCATIONAL OPPORT., PART !! HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT FSS-170 ELECTRICIANS HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT FL-125 HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT LINEMEN AND CABLE SPLICERS FL-131 ELECTRONIC COMPUTOR OPERATORS HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-396 HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT ELECTRICIANS CTT-481 ELECTRIC SIGN SERVICEMEN HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-402 ELECTRONIC TECHNICIAN HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-470 MAINTENANCE ELECTRICIAN HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-491 MACHINERY OPERATIONS (ELECTRONICS) HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT FL-134 HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CAREER DEVELOPMENT LABORATORY CTT-523

AIR CONDITIONING, REFRIGERATION, PLUMBING

LOCATION Books JUNIOR HIGH I.M.C. AIM FOR A JOB IN AIR CONDITIONING JOB GRADING STANDARDS FOR AIR CONDITIONING EQUIPMENT MECHANIC CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE

ELECTRONIC ASSEMBLER

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JUNIOF HIGH IMC, CAREER ED OFFICE) CAREERS UNLIMITED IN AIR CONDITIONING AND REFRIGERATION, AMERICAN SOCIETY OF HEATING REFRIGERATING AND AIR CONDITIONING ENGINEERS, INC. QUICK REFERENCE GUIDE, NATIONAL ELECTRONICS INSTITUTE OIL BURNER INSTALLATION AND SERVICE MAN, DEPARTMENT OF LABOR REFRIGERATION AND AIR CONDITIONING, NORTHWEST IOWA VOCATIONAL SCHOOL YOU AND REFRIGERATION, AIR PLUMBING YOUR FUTURE IN PLUMBING, HEATING AND COOLING, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF PLUMBING HEATING, COOLING CONTRACTORS THE JOB SCENE--WELDING, I.P.D. PUBLISHING COMPANY WELDING, NORTHWEST IOWA VOCATIONAL SCHOOL



AUDIO VISUAL

AIR CONDITIONING

AIR CONDITIONING & REFRIGERATION MECHANIC

PLUMBERS AND PIPEFITTERS

WELDERS, OXYGEN AND ARC CUTTERS

LOCATION

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-458

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FL-108

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FL-143

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FL-157

MAINTENANCE

Books

JOB GRADING STANDARDS FOR APPLIANCE REPAIRER
AIM FOR A JOB IN APPLIANCE SERVICE

LOCATION
CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE
JUNIOR HIGH 1.M.C.

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JUNIOR HIGH IMC, CAREER ED OFFICE)
CUSTODIAN, NORTHWEST IOWA VOCATIONAL SCHOOL
BUILDING MAINTENANCE, NORTHWEST IOWA VOCATIONAL SCHOOL

AUDIO VISUAL

LIKING YOUR JOB AND YOUR LIFE TV AND RADIO REPAIRMAN

THE WORLD OF WORK: VOCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

PART II

APPLÍANCE SERVICEMEN

CUSTOMER SERVICE OCCUPATIONS (ELEC. POWER

INDUSTRY)

APPLIANCE | SERVICEMEN

INDUSTRIAL MACHINERY REPAIRMAN

LOCATION

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-89

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-170

FL-111

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FL-120

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

ctt-458

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-490

FLOORING

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRAY, JR. HIGH IMC, CAREER ED OFFICE)
THE FLOORING CRAFTSMAN, ARMSTRONG

AUDIO VISUAL

FLOOR COVERING INSTALLER

LOCATION

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-410

OIL

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JR. HIGH IMC, CAREER ED OFFICE)
CAREERS IN PETROLEUM, AMERICAN PETROLEUM
INSIDE HUSKY, HUSKY OIL

AUDIO VISUAL

PETROLEUM OCCUPATIONS

LOCATION

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-454



BUSINESS AND OFFICE

CLERICAL

Воокѕ

JOB GRADING STANDARDS FOR OFFICE
OFFICE WORKER, ANITA POWERS
BUSINESS IDEAS HANDBOOK
JOBS IN CLERICAL WORK
YOUR FUTURE AS A SECRETARY
YOUR FUTURE AS A TEMPORARY OFFICE WORKER

CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE
CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE
CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE
CIVICS ROOM, JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL
HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY

LOCATION

High School Library High School Library

STRICTLY FOR SECRETARIES

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JR. HIGH IMC, CAREER EO OFFICE)

CLERICAL WORK, IPD PUBLISHING

OFFICE CLERICAL, NORTHWEST IOWA VOCATIONAL SCHOOL

OFFICE CLERK, J.C. PENNY CO.

OFFICE WORK, SIU

POPEYE AND BUSINESS AND OFFICE CAREERS, KING COMIC BOOKS

YOUR CAREER AS A LEGAL SECRETARY, UNITED BUSINESS SCHOOLS ASSOCIATION

YOUR CAREER AS A MEDICAL SECRETARY, UNITED BUSINESS SCHOOLS ASSOCIATION

YOUR CAREER AS A SECRETARY, UNITED BUSINESS SCHOOLS ASSOCIATION

WHAT IT TAKES TO BE A SECRETARY, UNITED BUSINESS SCHOOLS ASSOCIATION

FOREIGN SERVICE SECRETARIES, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF STATE

SECRETARIES, STENOGRAPHERS, TYPISTS, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF STATE

OPPORTUNITIES, SECRETARIAL, AND GENERAL CLERICAL CAREERS, COLLEGE OF SAN MATEO

AN EXCITING BUSINESS CAREER AWAITS YOU, NATIONAL CAREER CENTER

AUDIO VISUAL

CLERICAL OCCUPATIONS, OFFICE STAFFING

OFFICE EDUCATION, SERIES 1

SRA CAREER EXPLORATION--Youth AND ADULTS
10. CLERICAL INTEREST
CLERK TYPIST

CLERICAL OCCUPATIONS

OFFICE MACHINE OPERATOR

RECEPTIONIST

STENOGRAPHER, SECRETARY

TYPIST

CLERICAL INTEREST OCCUPATIONS
WOMEN IN THE WORLO OF WORK
CAREER DEVELOPMENT LABORATORY
Secretary

LOCATION

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT FSS-137 HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT FSS-111 HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-376 HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-477 HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-395 HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-387 HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-405 HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-405 HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-370 HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-517

ACCOUNTING AND BOOKKEEPING

FRIC YOUR FUTURE IN ACCOUNTING, LOCKLEAR

LOCATION HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JR. HIGH IMC, CAREER ED. OFFICE)

ACCOUNTING FOR YOUR FUTURE, UNITED BUSINESS SCHOOLS ASSOCIATION

WE ARE INVOLVED, AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

WHAT'S IT LIKE TO BE AN ACCOUNTANT? A! CPA

ACCOUNTING OPERATOR WITH DATA PROCESSING, Los Angles Trade-Technical College

THE PROFESSIONAL PRACTICING ACCOUNTANT, NATIONAL SOCIETY OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

PUBLIC ACCOUNTING AS A CAREER FOR YOU, NATIONAL SOCIETY OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

BOOKKEEPING MACHINE OPERATOR, STATE PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT SERVICE OF IDAHO

OFFICE ACCOUNTING, NORTHWEST IOWA VOCATIONAL SCHOOL

AUDIO VISUAL

CAREER DEVELOPMENT LABORATORY ACCOUNTANT

ACCOUNTANT

BOOKKEEPER

BOOKKEEPING WORKER

Exploring the World of Work

Computational Interest Occupations

Accountant, Statistician, Com. Operator

LOCATION

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-527

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-429

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-374

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-477

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-531

COMPUTERS

Books

THE NEW WORLD OF COMPUTERS
LOOKING FORWARD TO A CAREER IN COMPUTERS
YOUR FUTURE IN COMPUTER PROGRAMMING
YOUR FUTURE IN THE ELECTRONIC COMPUTER FIELD

LOCATION
JUNIOR HIGH I.M.C.
JUNIOR HIGH I.M.C.
JUNIOR HIGH I.M.C.
HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JR. HIGH I.M.C., AND CAREER ED. OFFICE)
FACTS ON COMPUTER CAREERS, COUNCIL ON BETTER BUSINESS
KEYPUNCH OPERATOR, INDIANA EMPLOYMENT SECURITY DIVISION
MIGHTY NEW SERVANT TO THE MIND OF MAN, UNIVAC
THE QUIET REVOLUTION: COMPUTERS COME OF AGE, AMERICAN FEDERATION OF
INFORMATION PROCESSING SOCIETIES

AUDIO VISUAL

THE WONDERFUL WORLD OF WORK, VOCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES, PART | DATA PROCESS-ING CLERK
SRA CAREER EXPLORATION--YOUTH AND ADULTS

SRA CAREER EXPLORATION--YOUTH AND ADULTS
#4 COMPUTATIONAL INTERESTS
EXPLORING THE WORLD OF WORK
COMPUTATIONAL INTERESTS #5

ACCT., STAT., COMPUTER OPERATOR

LOCATIÓN

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-169

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-162

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-531

MARKETING, PUBLIC RELATIONS, BANKING, INSURANCE

Books

BUSINESS IDEAS HANDBOOK YOUR FUTURE IN BANKING LOCATION
CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE
JUNIOR HIGH 1.M.C.



CAREER OPPORTUNITIES SERIES

MARKETING, BUSINESS AND OFFICE SPEC.

YOUR FUTURE IN INSURANCE, SOMMER

YOUR FUTURE IN SALESMANSHIP AND SALES MANAGEMENT

CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE

JUNIOR HIGH I.M.C.

JUNIOR HIGH 1.M.C.

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JUNIOR HIGH IMC, CAREER ED OFFICE)

MARKETING AS A CAREER, REPRINT FROM OCCUPATIONAL OUTLOOK HANDBOOK

WHY NOT BE A FUBLIC RELATIONS WORKER?, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

BANKING--AN OPPORTUNITY FOR YOU, THE AMERICAN BANKERS ASSOCIATION

IT'S UP TO YOU, INSTITUTE OF LIFE INSURANCE

CAREERS IN PROPERTY AND LIABILITY INSURANCE

YES YOU CAN, THE COLLEGE OF INSURANCE

IS MATH YOUR THING, THE COLLEGE OF INSURANCE

REAL ESTATE, LOS ANGELES TRADE-TECHNICAL COLLEGE

CAREERS IN STATISTICS, STATISTICAL SOCIETIES

EXECUTIVE POSITION, HFC

POPEYE AND MARKETING AND DISTRIBUTION CAREERS, KING COMIC BOOKS

AUDIO VISUAL

THE MONEY TREE
REAL ESTATE APPRAISER, INVESTMENT
COUNSELOR, NEW ACCOUNTS CLERK, BANK
TELLER, DECODER MACHINE OPERATOR

REALTOR

CAREER DEVELOPMENT LIBRARY BANK CLERK

BANK TELLER

BANK VICE PRESIDENT

INSURANCE AGENT BROKER

MARKETING RESEARCH WORKER

PUBLIC RELATIONS WORKER

REAL ESTATE SALESMEN, BROKER

PERSONNEL WORKER

CAREER DEVELOPMENT LABORATORY
PERSONNEL COUNCILMAN
STOCKBROKER
INSURANCE SALESMAN

LOCATION

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT FSS-148

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-529

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-413

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-413

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-393

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

ctt-478

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-428

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-471

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-403

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-428

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-507

CTT-527

C11-521

SALES AND SERVICE

RETAILING

Books

YOUR FUTURE IN YOUR OWN BUSINESS, WINTER

LOCATION
JUNIOR HIGH 1.M.C.
HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY



YOUR FUTURE IN SALESMANSHIP AND SALES

MANAGEMENT, ELZERMAN

HELEN GREENE, DEPARTMENT STORE WORKER, LERNER

THE MILLERS, AND WILLIE B., BUTCHER, BAKER

CHEF, LERNER, MOLLER

YOUR FUTURE IN RETAILING

SMART SHOPPING AND CONSUMERISM, SAUNOERS

PLANNING MEALS AND SHOPPING, WEAVER

THE ART OF BUYING A CAR

CREATIVE SELLING

FUNDAMENTALS OF SELLING

JUNIOR HIGH L.M.C.

CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE

CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE JUNIOR HIGH 1.M.C.

JUNIOR HIGH I.M.C.

CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE

CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE

CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE

CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE

PAMPHLETS (SCRIES AVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JUNIOR HIGH L.M.C., CAREER EO OFFICE)

BE WISE, DIRECT SELLING ASSOCIATION

CONSUMER PROTECTION, DIRECT SELLING ASSOCIATION

DIRECT SELLING AND THE DIRECT TO CONSUMER SALESPEOPLE, DIRECT SELLING ASSOC.

DIRECT SELLING ASSOCIATION -- MEMBERSHIP DIRECTORY AND CODE OF ETHICS, 1971-72

GUARANTEES AND WARRANTIES, CONSUMER BUYING GUIDE

MERCHANDISE MANAGEMENT TRAINEE, J. C. PENNY COMPANY, INC.

PURCHASING AS A CAREER, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF PURCHASING MANAGEMENT

THE ROYAL WAY, DIRECT SELLING ASSOCIATION

FINDING AND HIRING THE SUPERIOR SALESMAN, RESEARCH INSTITUTE MANAGEMENT REPORTS

RETIAL SALES WORK, IPD PUBLISHING

WANTED: SALESMEN, CHANGING TIMES

YOUR CAREER IN PURCHASING MANAGEMENT, THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF PURCHASING

AUOIO VISUAL

RETAIL BUYING

RETAILING SERVES THE CONSUMER

SUYER, DEPARTMENT STORE

OUR CREOIT ECONOMY

THE PAYCHECK PUZZLE

Money Checks and Banks

CHECK AND DOUBLE CHECK

SRA CAREER EXPLORATION -- Youth & Aoults

PERSUASIVE INTEREST

THE WONDERFUL WORLD OF WORK, VOCATIONAL

OPPORTUNITIES, PART |

EOUCATION FOR OCCUPATIONS
WORKING IN A SERVICE STATION

WORKING IN A SUPERMARKET

Working in the Printing Industry

WORKING IN FOOD SERVICES

WORKING IN BUILDING MAINTENANCE

WORKING IN BUSINESS MACHINES

WORKING IN MANUFACTURING

WORKING IN A HOSPITAL

DISTRIBUTIVE EDUCATION

SELLING AS A CAREER

AOVERTISING WORKER

District SALESMANAGER

LOCATION

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-115

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-113

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-113

FSS-201

FSS-200

TCC 100

FSS-193

FSS-192

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-162

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-169

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-139

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-194

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-429

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-377



RETAIL TRADE SALESWORKER

RETAIL DIVISION MANAGER

SALESMAN, MANUFACTURING

EXPLORING THE WORLD OF WORK #7 PERSUASIVE INTEREST OCCUPATIONS CAREER DEVELOPMENT LABORATORY

BUYER

BUSINESS CONSULTANT

SALESMAN

SALESMEN AND SALESWOMEN IN RETAIL STORES

SO YOU WANT TO USE CREDIT

MONEY MANAGEMENT SERIES

MONEY MANAGEMENT

THE MONEY TREE

BEFORE YOU BUY MINI COURSE ON CONSUMER CREDIT ECONOMIST

MANAGERIAL OCCUPATIONS

PURCHASING AGENT

CAREER DEVELOPMENT LABORATORY · DRIVER/SALESMAN

CTT-403 HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-478

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-368

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-503 CTT-506 CTT-506

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-161 HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT FSS-110

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT FSS-148

HIGH SCHOOL AY DEPARTMENT CTT-500

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-416

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-476

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-397

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-529

AGRICULTURE

FARMING

Books

YOUR FUTURE IN AGRICULTURE, HUTCHISON FORESTRY AND OCEANOGRAPHIC TECHNICIANS CAREER OPPORTUNITIES SERIES LOOKING FORWARD TO A CAREER IN AGRICULTURE SIVANSON

LOCATION JUNIOR HIGH I.M.C.

CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE JUNIOR HIGH I.M.C.

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JUNIOR HIGH I.M.C., CAREER ED OFFICE) PRODUCTION AGRICULTURE, Northwest IOWA VOCATIONAL SCHOOL FARM OPERATION, NORTHWEST IOWA VOCATIONAL SCHOOL FARMWORK, SAFETY, AND YOU, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

AUDIO VISUAL

EXPLORING THE WORLD OF WORK #3 OUTDOOR INTEREST OCCUPATIONS

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT CTT-367



VETERINARIAN

Books 300 CAREERS 300 DOCTORS LOCATION
JUNIOR HIGH 1.M.C.
JUNIOR HIGH 1.M.C.

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JUNIOR HIGH IMC, CAREER ED. OFFICE).

TODAY'S VETERINARIAN, AMERICAN VETERINARY MEDICAL ASSOCIATION

CAREER FACTS ABOUT TODAY'S VETERINARIAN, AMERICAN VETERINARY MEDICAL ASSOCIATION

A CAREER IN LABORATORY ANIMAL SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY, AMER. ASS. FOR LABORATORY

ANIMAL SCIENCE

HOME COURSE IN ANIMAL BREEDING, BERRY SCHOOL OF HORSEMANSHIP

HORSE TRAINING. BERRY SCHOOL OF HORSEMANSHIP

AUDTO VISUAL VETERINARIAN LOCATION
HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT
CTT-415

FORESTRY

LUCATION **BOOKS** AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY AND OCEANOGRAPH TECHNICIANS CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE CAREER OPPORTUNITIES SERIES JUNIOR HIGH I.M.C. YOUR CAREER IN PARKS AND RECREATION JUNIOR HIGH L.M.C. THE FOREST RANGERS JUNIOR HIGH L.M.C. GREEN KINGDOM: THE WAY OF LIFE OF A FOREST JUNIOR HIGH J.M.C. PARK RANGERS AND GAME WARDENS THE WORLD OVER JUNIOR HIGH 1-M.C. HIGH TIMBER HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY FOREST RANGER, FLOHERTY HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY NATURE'S GUARDIANS: YOUR CAREER IN CONSERVATION, NEAL

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JR. HIGH IMC, CAREER ED OFFICE)

OPPORTUNITIES UNLIMITED, NATIONAL FOREST

PRODUCTS ASSOCIATION

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
WHAT THE FOREST SERVICE DOES, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
SO YOU WANT TO BE A FORESTER, AMERICAN FORESTRY ASSOCIATION

Audio Visual
Trees for 20001

SRA CAREER EXPLORATION--YOUTH & ADULTS
#2 OUTDOOR INTERESTS
CAREER DEVELOPMENT LABORATORY
PARK DIRECTOR
FORESTER
FORESTRY AIDES

FORESTERS
FORESTRY AIDES
RANGEMANAGERS

LOCATION
HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT
FSS-198
HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT
FSS-162
HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT
CTT-518
CTT-520
HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT
CTT-427
CTT-427
FL-127
CTT-426



AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING AND AGRICULTURE EXTENSION

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JUNIOR HIGH IMC, AND CAREER ED OFFICE)
YUUR FUTURE'S IN AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING, COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, LARAMIE, WY
AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING, COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, LARAMIE, WY
CHANGE THE WORLD? AMERICAN SOCIETY OF AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERS

AUDIO VISUAL .

PEOPLE WHO INFLUENCE OTHERS #4 COUNTY AGENT

LOCATION

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT FSS-155



GETTING AND KEEPING A JOB

	•	
Bo	DOKS	LOCATION
	HOW TO FIND AND APPLY FOR A JOB	CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE
	HELEN KEILY, R. G. WALTERS	
	PERSONAL INVENTORY, PERSONAL INTERVIEW	
	APPLICATION	
	YOU AND YOUR JOB	CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE
	WALTER L. BLACKLEDGE, E. H. BLACKLEDGE	
	HELEN KEILY	
	YOU AND YOUR JOB	CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE
	A GUIDE FOR INSTRUCTORS AND COUNSELORS	
	PAMPHLETS:	•
	A. WHAT IS IT?	
	B. WHERE IS IT?	
	c. How to GET IT?	
	D. HOW TO KEEP IT?	
	E. WHERE DO YOU GO FROM HERE?	_
	RESUMES THAT GET JOBS	CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE
_	RESUME SERVICE	
	SCHOOL SUBJECTS AND JOBS	CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE
	JOHN H. BROCHARD	•
	GUIDANCE SERIES BOOKLET	
	GETTING A JOB	CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE
	JUNE WHITE, GLEN PEARCH	
	POSTER SERIES	
	THE JOB IN YOUR FUTURE	CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE
	SRA JUNIOR GUIDANCE SERIES	_
	EXPLORING THE WORLD OF JOBS	CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE
,	SRA JUNIOR GUIDANCE SERIES	_
- 1	GETTING A JOB	CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE
- 1	FLORENCE RANDAL	
-	JOB INTERVIEW, APPLICATION FORMS	
- 1	A JOB FOR YOU	JUNIOR HIGH 1. M. C.
	Phyllis Dubnick	Civics Room, Junior High
	CAREER CHOICES FOR THE 70's	HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY
	ARNOLD, ARNOLD	
	NANCY GETS A JOB	HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY
	HELEN LAIRD	
	CAREERS AND VOCATIONAL SCHOOL GUIDE, LOVEJOY	HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY
	JOBS AND THE COLOR BARRIER	Civics Room, Junior High
	SUCCEEDING IN THE WORLD OF WORK	Civics Room, Junior High
	JOB HORIZONS FOR COLLEGE WOMEN	Civics Room, Junior High
	JOBS-AMERICA'S EMPLOYMENT MAGAZINE	Civics Room, Junior High
	DISCOVERYA CAREER EDUCATION PROGRAM	CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE
	SCHOLASTIC	
	CAREER LOG WORKBOOK WITH FILM STRIPS	
	25 WORKBOOKS, TEACHERS GUIDE	
	THE WORLD OF WORK	CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE
	KAY KOSCHNICK	
	FINDING A JOB, WORK HABITS	^ F
	GOING PLACES WITH YOUR PERSONALITY	CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE
	A GUIDE TO SUCCESSFUL LIVING	
	CHARLES H. KAHN, ROBERT TONG, WING JEW	
	GUIDE TO EARNING A LIVING	HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY



BEYOND HIGH SCHOOL
BENNET, MARGARET E.

BUILDING YOUR LIFE

LANDIS, J. T., AND MARY GREEN LOVEJOY'S VOCATIONAL SCHOOL GUIDE

LOVEJOY, CLARENCE EARL
THE YOUNG WOMAN IN BUSINESS
MCLEAN, BETH BAILEY

GUIDE TO CAREER INFORMATION

NEW YORK LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY /

CAREER PLANNING FOR HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS

REILLY, WILLIAM JOHN MONEY, JOBS AND FUTURES

ROESCH, ROBERTA

IF YOU'RE NOT GOING TO COLLEGE

Spiegler, Charles and Hamburger, Martin

THE COLLEGE GIRL LOOKS AHEAD ZAPOLEON, MARGAURETTE WHYOFF HELP, I'VE BEEN FIRED, REID HOW TO GET A JOB, HARRIS

TRANSPARENCY, WORKBOOKS
PREPARING FOR INTERVIEWS, HARRIS

TRANSPARENCIES, SPIRIT MASTERS.

HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY

CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE

CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JUNIOR HIGH IMC, CAREER ED OFFICE)

POWER IS GREEN, IPD PUBLISHING, COMIC BOOK FORM

FINDING A JOB (UNIT 7)

HOW TO FIND A JOB, NEW READERS PRESS

GETTING THE RIGHT JOB, SCM, GLIDDEN, DURKEE

HOW TO GET A JOB, 1PD Publishing, Comic BOOK FORM

YOU'RE HIRED, IPD Publishing, Comic BOOK FORM

LOOKING FOR A CAREER, NAT'L ASSOCIATION OF FOOD CHAINS

SUMMER JOBS IN FEDERAL AGENCIES, UNITED STATES CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION

IS THERE A JOB IN YOUR FUTURE, U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE

SO YOU WANT TO GO TO WORK, GENERAL ELECTRIC

THE WORLD OF WORK, NEW READERS PRESS

WE THE AMERICANS, THE WORK WE DO, U. S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

MAKING YOUR OWN FUTURE -- AFTER GRADUATION WHAT? SNELLING & SNELLING, INC., COMIC BK. JOB CORPS CONSERVATION CENTERS PROGRAM, DEPT. OF INTERIOR, DEPT. OF AGRICULTURE

AUDIO VISUAL

CAREER DECISIONS: FINDING, GETTING, AND

KEEPING A JOB DROPPING OUT

ROAD TO NOWHERE

FAILURE: A STEP TOWARDS GROWTH

Four Who Quit

GETTING AND KEEPING YOUR FIRST JOB

IF YOU'RE NOT GOING TO COLLEGE

JOB HUNTING: WHERE TO BEGIN

PREPARING FOR AN INTERVIEW

LOCATION

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FS-116

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-56

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-9

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT, FSS-83

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-71

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-84

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-91

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-114



PREPARING FOR THE WORLD OF WORK

TROUBLE AT WORK

WHAT YOU SHOULD KNOW BEFORE YOU GO TO WORK

WHY WORK AT ALL?

WORK HABITS AND ATTITUDES

THE WORLD OF WORK

YOUR FIRST WEEK ON THE JOB

YOUR JOB INTERVIEW

YOUR JOB INTERVIEW

WHAT TO EXPECT AT COLLEGE

COLLEGE? IT'S UP TO YOU

IF You're NOT GOING TO COLLEGE

OFFICE EDUCATION APPLICATIONS, INTERVIEWS EMPLOYMENT COUNCILMAN

EMPLOYEE DEVELOPMENT SPECIALIST

EMPLOYEE REPRESENTATIVE

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT FSS-93

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-58

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-87

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-167

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-168

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-102

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-90

GUIDANCE OFFICE, HIGH SCHOOL

GUIDANCE OFFICE, HIGH SCHOOL

FSS-196

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-197

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-84

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

FSS-112

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-426

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-379

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT

CTT-380

CAREER AWARENESS

Books

WHAT GOOD IS ENGLISH, MORRIS, HANLON WHAT GOOD IS MATH?, NORRIS, MANHEIMER OCCUPATIONS, BLAKELY

ON THE JOB, NORTON

HANDBOOK OF JOB FACT, LANG

COLLEGE EDUCATED WORKERS, 1968-80

CAREER WORLD

ENCYCLOPEDIA OF CAREERS AND VOCATIONAL GUIDANCE

VOLUME | PLANNING YOUR CAREER

VOLUME ! | CAREERS AND OCCUPATIONS

DICTIONARY OF OCCUPATIONAL TITLES

VOLUME ! DEFINITIONS OF TITLES VOLUME 11 DICTIONARY OF OCCUPATIONAL TITLES

OCCUPATIONAL CLASSIFICATION

CONCISE HANDBOOK OF OCCUPATIONS

CAREER EDUCATION NEWS

MONTHLY PUBLICATION WONDERFUL WORLD OF CAREERS

CAREER EDUCATION PROGRAM, K-14

RIVERTON, WY

LOCATION

CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE

CAREER DEVELOPMENT, HELENA PUBLIC SCHOOLS CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE CAREER ORIENTATION, WYO. OCCUPATIONAL RES. KIT CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE GUIDE TO CAREER INFORMATION CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE DISCOVERY--A CAREER EDUCATION PROGRAM CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE 25 BOOKS -- TEACHERS GUIDE OCCUPATIONAL OUTLOOK HANDBOOK CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE 1972-73, 1973-74 EMPLOYMENT OUTLOOK CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE WORK: IN AMERICA CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE SECRETARY OF HEALTH, EDUC. & WELFARE GUIDE TO OCCUPATIONAL READING MATERIAL CIVICS ROOM, JUNIOR HIGH CAREER INFORMATION SERVICE Civics Room, Junior High CAREER OPPORTUNITIES CIVICS ROOM, JUNIOR HIGH GUIDE TO THE USE OF WIDENING OCCUPATIONAL ROLES KIT Civics Room, Junior High CHARTING YOUR JOB FUTURE CIVICS ROOM, JUNIOR HIGH THE BETTY BETZ CAREER BOOK JUNIOR HIGH I.M.C. 500 Post war JOBS FOR MEN, VOCATIONAL GUID. HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY GROWING UP, BILLET HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY PERSONALITY AND SCHOOL, BLISS HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY HANDEOOK OF JOB FACTS, BLANCHE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY DECISION FOR SALLY, CLAYTON LIVING YOUR LIFE, CRAWFORD HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY GUIDE TO EARNING A LIVING, CUNNINGHAM HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY YOUR PLANS FOR THE FUTURE, DETJEN HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY THE MADEMOISELLE HANDBOOK FOR THE GIRL WITH A JOB AND A FUTURE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY THERE IS A RIGHT JOB FOR EVERY WOMAN, HEYWOOD HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY REALLY, MISS HILLSBERO! HILL HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY THE OUTLOOK FOR YOUTH, HOROWITZ HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY TWENTY CAREERS OF TOMORROW, HUFF HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY VOCATIONS FOR BOYS, KITSON HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JUNIOR HIGH IMC, CAREER ED OFFICE)
CAREER EDUCATION, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, EDUCATION AND WELFARE

AUDIO VISUAL

CHOOSING YOUR CAREER

DISCOVERY--A CAREER EDUCATION PROGRAM

HIGH SCHOOL COURSE SELECTION AND YOUR CAREER

A JOB THAT GOES SOMEPLACE

ON THE JOB: FOUR TRAINEES

PREPARING FOR JOBS OF THE '70'S

THE TUNED OUT GENERATION

YOUR PERSONALITY: THE YOU OTHERS KNOW

LOCATION

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT F3S-60
HICH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT FSS-178
'LIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT FSS-85
HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT FSS-88
HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT FSS-02
HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT FSS-57
HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT FSS-10
HIGH SCH DL AV DEPARTMENT FSS-10
HIGH SCH DL AV DEPARTMENT FSS-10



UNDERSTANDING YOURSELF

Understanding Your Relationships With Others / Think of Others First

JOB ATTITUDES

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT FSS-190 HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT FSS-191 HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT FSS-8 HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT FSS-13

COOPERATIVE EDUCATION

Books

SELL AMERICA IN JOBS, HALLER
METHODS IN DISTRIBUTIVE EDUCATION, MASON
VOCATIONAL EDUCATION, MAPP
VOCATIONAL EDUCATION STUDY AND TEACHING, MAGER

LOCATION
CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE
CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE
HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY
HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY

CAREER EDUCATION PROGRAMS

LOCATION Books CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE WORLD OF WORK FRAMEWORK EZ READ WORKSCRIPT CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE VOCATIONAL INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS FOR STUDENTS WITH SPECIAL NEEDS, Towne, WALLACE CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE K-12 GUIDE FOR INTEGRATING CAREER DEVELOPMENT INTO LOCAL CURRICULUM EXEMPLARY PROJECT 1972, NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE OF VOCATIONAL EOUCATION ELECTRONICS. MACHINE TOOLING, WELDING CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE A SUGGESTED GUIDE FOR INTEGRATING CAREER DEVELOPMENT CONCEPTS K-12 MESA 9 DIS-CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE TRICT SCHOOLS CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE CAREER EDUCATION PROGRAMS, GRADES 7-9, SALTZMAN CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE A RESOURCE GUIDE FOR CAREER DEVELOFMENT IN JR. HIGH SCHOOL, MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF EOUCATION CAREER ORIENTATION, GRADES 7, 8, 9, WYOMING CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE OCCUPATIONAL RESOURCES KIT CAREER EXPLORATION PROGRAM, GRADES 9-10 OHIO'S CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE CAREER CONTINIUM PROGRAM CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE ESTABLISHING GUIDELINES FOR CAREER EDUCATION K-12 Newport-Mesa Unified School District CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE CAREER EDUCATION NEWS MONTHLY PUBLICATION CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE ACCOUNTABILITY FOR COUNSELORS MESA PUBLIC SCHOOLS CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE INDUSTRY-EDUCATION COOPERATIVE SUMMER-SCHOOL WORK PROGRAM, SANTA BARBARA CENTER CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE WONDERFUL WORLD OF CAREERS MESA PUBLIC SCHOOLS CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE CAREER EDUCATION PROGRAM K-14 Riverton, WY CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE ACADEMY SEMINAR IMPLEMENTING CAREER EDUCATION



CAREER EDUCATION ACTIVITIES THROUGH WORLD CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE OF WORK RESOURCES COOPERATIVE OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION HANDBOOK CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE TRAINING STATION SPONSOR, SHERIDAN HIGH SCHOOL CAREER EDUCATION RESOURCE GUIDE CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE ACTIVITIES FOR TEACHING CAREER EDUCATION OCCUPATIONAL MANPOWER AND TRAINING NEEDS CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR CAREER DEVELOPMENT EXEMPLARY PROJECT CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE "HANDS-ON" ACTIVITIES 1-6 SUGGESTED ACTIVITIES -- ELEMENTARY CAREER CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE EDUCATION, K-6, POWELL, WY COOPERATIVE OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION AND CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE WORK EXPERIENCE IN THE CURRICULUM PETER G. HAINES MANPOWER AND ECONOMIC EDUCATION CAREER EDUCATION OFFICE A PERSONAL AND SOCIAL APPROACH TO CAREER EDUCATION, DARCY AND POWELL

PAMPHLETS (COPIES AVAILABLE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY, JUNIOR HIGH IMC, CAREER ED OFFICE)

OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION (POWELL, WY) DITTOED MATERIAL FOR SOCIAL STUDIES 8,

HOME ECONOMICS 8, INDUSTRIAL ARTS 8, PRE-VOCATION.

CAREER ACTIVITIES IN SCIENCE, GRADES 7-12, POWELL, WY

CAREER ACTIVITIES IN SOCIAL STUDIES, GRADES 7-12, POWELL, WY

THE LIBRARY OF CAREER COUNSELING FILMS

AUDIO VISUAL	LOCATION
THE WORLD OF WORK	HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT
IS A CAREER BA TECHNICIAN FOR YOU	FSS-226
IS A CAREER IN THE HEALTH SERVICES FOR YOU?	
IS A SALES CAREER FOR YOU?	
IS A CAREER IN MACHINING FOR YOU?	FSS-227
IS A CAREER IN THE SERVICE INOUSTRIES FOR YOU?	HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT
IS A CAREER IN GOVERNMENT FOR YOU?	
IS A CAREER IN RADIO OR TELEVISION FOR YOU?	
,	
IS A CAREER IN THE HOTEL/MOTEL BUSINESS FOR YOU?	HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT
. IS A CAREER IN FINANCE, INSURANCE, OR	FSS-228
REAL ESTATE FOR YOU?	
IS A CAREER IN ELECTRONICS MANUFACTURING	
For You?	
	Harry Colons AV Dena STATAT
IS A CAREER IN THE PROFESSIONS FOR YOU?	HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT
IS A CAREER IN MANAGEMENT FOR YOU?	FSS-229
IS A CAREER IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION	
For You?	
IS A CAREER IN THE RESTAURANT BUSINESS	
For You?	•
La a Canada au aug Contas Consusos Fon Voug	HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT
IS A CAREER IN THE SOCIAL SCIENCES FOR YOU? IS A CAREER IN BANKING FOR YOU?	FSS-230
IS A CAREER IN MOTOR VEHICLE OR EQUIPMENT	155-250
MANUFACTURING FOR YOU?	
IS A CAREER IN MOTOR FREIGHT TRANSPORTATION	
FOR YOU?	
FOR TOU:	
. IS A CAREER IN THE TEXTILE OR APPAREL INOUSTRY	HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT
For You?	FSS-231
IS A CAREER IN THE NATURAL SCIENCES FOR YOU?	J
IS A CAREER IN THE AERO-SPACE INOUSTRY FOR YOU?	
IS A CAREER IN THE TELEPHONE BUSINESS FOR YOU?	
TO B OMBLER IN THE LEGITIONS SOUTHERN THE TOTAL	
How a Career Develops	HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT
IS A CAREER IN STRUCTURAL WORK FOR YOU?	FSS -23 2

IS A CAREER IN STRUCTURAL WORK FOR YOU?
IS A CAREER IN INOUSTRIAL CHEMICALS FOR YOU?

IS A CAREER IN THE ELECTRIC POWER INOUSTRY For You?

IS A CAREER IN THE PERFORMING ARTS FOR YOU?

IS A CAREER IN PROCESSING FOR YOU?

IS A CAREER IN FISHING OR FORESTRY FOR YOU?

IS A CAREER IN FOOD PREPARATION FOR YOU?

FSS-233

HIGH SCHOOL AV "DEPARTMENT



- IS A CAREER IN CIVIL AVIATION FOR YOU?
- IS A CAREER IN BENCH WORK FOR YOU?
- IS A CAREER IN ATOMIC ENERGY FOR YOU?
- IS A CAREER IN IRON AND STEEL FOR YOU?
- IS A CAREER IN THE PULP AND PAPER INDUSTRY FOR You?
- IS A CAREER IN MINING, PETROLEUM OR GAS PRODUCTION FOR YOU?
- IS A CAREER IN AGRI-BUSINESS FOR YOU?
- IS A RAILROAD CAREER FOR YOU

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT FSS-234

HIGH SCHOOL AV DEPARTMENT FSS-235

